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INTERVIET BY F. Be LAMBERT WITH GEORGE Re SEaiONDS

October 16, 1939

Helen Hutchison.

My fother wu.s born in June, 1340. My futher wus

i, Seamondse My mother was born in June 18L3e. My futher cied on February 22, 191i9.

in April, 1922. Willicm H. Seamonds was Uae son of Willia. Re Seaiionds.

. R. 3Seamonds, son of Elijah Seamonds married a Templeton. My grandiutuer is buried
.« =iy2 Sulpuure His wife is also buried there. My futiier and motuer are uuried at Suvring

One Andrew Jackson Seamonds wes my brother and lived here in Huntington. Another

ndrow Jacsson Seamonds lived at Milton and died about 1879 He was a son of William Re
waonds wio was & brother to my fathere My futher and all his brothers and sisters lived

3 Tl

mro.nd tiiis section of the country.
) ezse Crsek was tlhie creei on wnich I was born and ruisede. It wios a branch of

The

Creeks It is known by that name yets Okerds lived on that Creek. They went to

3

Cn Vi
VRE2S

Vobrasize from there. Evan Bloom lived on that creek when I was a small boye William Hash

~ivsd on the Bloom place. Thomas J. Edwards lived on the old Watson farm. The Watson's
cinsd it before the Civil War. Je. T. was an engineer on the C & O. He inad two daughters

.5 live on Charleston Avenue somewhere. One married a Voyt, a railroad man. :
Coxes Army passed through where I lived when a child. They strung out for twg or

“.rie dayse They came,in squads of ten to twenty-five. I remeicber the first circus that
It came in 1879. There

‘iz to Barboursville. It was north of the Baumgardner Hotel.

T2 not many shows that came that way. The John Robertson show cume the following seasone.

18re wus a long hill close to my home. The wagons would stall and the elephants would come
‘® Sehind the wagons and shove them on.

I attended Barboursville College. The principal was Dr. R. %. Douthat in 1892 and 1893

from home two miles to attend schoole - A man by the name of Profitt was a professor,

w.s also a teacher. She was a fine teacher. The studsnts were not allowed to

- 1
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4 dances and some were expellad on account of thate The public scnool wus Watson School.

p 000
o of the teachers was T. Be. Summers, John Eggrs, Fran< L. Burdette, and iilss Emme Blake,
b, oor novn &S Mrs. Levi Jones, dauchter of Issac Blake. She is dead nowe I was the main.

& Lise of Henry Lembert coming here to teache I wrote him a letter and asied him to come
c )
&8, , -cocih at our schooles Ie was one of the best teachers I cver had. He wus a very pgood
i
B . ..oticiane He taught higher arithmetic and algebra. This was the only school until

above Onae
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INTERVISY BY Fo Be LAMBERT WITH Ee. We FRY

October 16, 1939

Helen Hutchison

1y nuine if Evermont Ward Frye. My fauther was Admiral Sanders Fry. He married Rhoda

w,ren of Logan County, daughter of Obe A. Woriamane. My grandfather wus John Fry of ngan

roptve My grendmother was Catherine Fry of Lozan Countye We came to Guyzndotte in '82
a i pouznt that land on Murphy's corner known as Court Squuare. Father was in the timber
He had a store right there on tihaut vroperty. The first store faced Bridge

el eS8

sercete It was a general merchandise store. He run it about ten or twelve years. He

This was after he

R i AT s 55 i

xilled by some robbers who came in the night at his residence .

o -

o
b |

3 :

i§ uit keeping the store and our home was on that corner. The drug store has been there for
b :

4B °ifty vearse Jim Murphy was the first druggiste
B ¢

2|
-":2 b s g " 5 X ¢
f% iy father died in 1906, He déwe==d the proverty where the Murphy Drug Store is now to
fs i . ;

8 7o and I still own ite
| \

F

g

|

4

i

|

3

=

1

@

]

k5

'j

| y
| y,

-2
|
| |

hY
"~

a4l




49

T

INTERVIEY BY Fe Be LAMBERT WITH MRS. JaidES We HAGEN
October 16, 1939

Helen Hutchison

when fatiier was married he lived at his own home with his futuer aund mother for
.+ whilee He then moved to Guyandotte. He was married in December '55 and must have
.,me to Guyandotte in the early '56's. He built the first Baptist Church in Guyandotte
sbween '56 and 160, It was located richt on the gresent zrouncds where the present

sg-tist Church is today. Mrs. Sedinger was a prominent member. Iir. Rovert Stewart and

¢, Claric Brammer were other prominent memberse My fiuther wus the first pastor theree

v

[t w.s burned during fhe war at the time the town was burned.

Braimmer'!s first wife was a ilite, a sister to Fran: Hitee The Hites and Bramuers
cue from Chioe The Robert Stewarts were Virginianse, There sympathies were with the
Southe (See Mrs. Agnes Réiton for list of charter members of the church.) Mrs. Reiton
is the daughter of MrF. James Sedinger wno was a Dundasse

My futher preacued at tae Bloomingdale Church, Mud River Church, Union Church, and
Guyandotte Churche. He was a zreat hénd to gell jokes. My grandfather was an awfully,
Severe, stern mene When he spoxe, we all had to obeye He kept a house of entertainmente
‘s wife died in '60. After her deati two sisters of her's remained with nim as long as
taey lived. They were Mrs. Marthe Jarrett and Mrs. Agnes Johnson. They were Harmons,
sisters to Reverend Thomas Harmon. Two Harmons married the Reese brothers, Mary and
Zlizabeth. The widows made their aome with crendfatiner for yeurs, The muin body of the
Reese house is still standing. Judze Ward bought the property from my mother and added quite
& bit to the house. It was burned at the top and ne just finished it up with u low ceiling.
It now has a very low second starye It stands bacic from the roade

My fuather never had to wdlk to the meetinpgs. He boarded at Buci Dillon'se That is
“here he died--én Davis Creek? He taught at the Edward Wright home directly opposite the
Reesge home, now owned by Lutier Longe. Father put himself through college and taught scnool
for a number of yearse. In later days he taught two years at the Wright School and then

t" o) p 2 it i
“Uzat at the Dillon School for one yeurs. See Lirs. S. A. Meupine She was one of [ubher!'s

W =




—

_upilse she lives at 1722 3rd aAvenue. 2%

Uy deuchter has a photograph of my futhere. Her addrcss is Parkersburge Judge iagen's

nome WS UP where the St. Mary's Hospital is nowe
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INTERVIEY BY Fe Be LaMBERT WITH GEORGE Be FCTEET 21

iR October 16, 1939

Helen Hutchison

F | t wac porn out on Russell Creex on Decemosr 12, 1362. My futher wus Clem Poteete Iiy
.8 a Jentz. Her given nume wus Saran and sihe «us :movn xs "Sis", She was the

C.eor of Williem Wentze William Wentz livea on the ridze vetiieen Four Pole und Davis

My prandfuther .as Skelton Poteet. He lived on what is now Norvw.y avenue, a siort

s IR e 5

zhbove the Russell Creek bridge. Skelton Poteset's fatier cuwme from the old country,
o ./!

(o2~

koo 17 Frances I don't inow why he cume here nor whene

£ My futier wus married twice. His first wife was a Ventze. They hau Uwo children--George

Qs aAlbert Je Albert J. Poteet wes born February 16, 1861le I wus the other cnild, George B
fé loa Potcetl umrried second, Saruh Ellen Dillon, daughter of Resse and Adelaide Dillone They
-4 t.o cinildren. James F. Poteet wa: born on lay 30, 1884 and Willie Nevada w;s born July 1o,
223+ The following 15 the Bible record of t.e familys

Lewis De Clinton Poteet died January 30, 1847. IHe was & brotier to Clem Poteets Hester
=n Potset died in 1839, She was a sister of Clem Poteet. Another brother, Oliver S. Poteet,

-d Maren 5, 1842, Sarah F. Poteet died on February 12, 1345 in infancye. Isabella Poteet

in Pebruary, 1847 in infancy. Albert J. Poteet, brother to George Be. Poteet, died on

5.

am.er 10, 1882,

Skzlton Poteet and Martha KeGinnis were married on Octobsr 23, 183l. C. J. Poteet and )
erics ¥, Wentz wsre married November 12, 1862. John F. Poteut .ie. August 5, 1882/ Ie

v« .rotier to Clem Poteet. Sikelton Poteet uied April 1, 18565 Lewis De Clinton Potss

Co w0va August 16, 1832. Clsuentious (Clem) Je. Poteet was born November 12, 1833, "the

Rizat of lights", Hester Ann Poteet was born October, 1336. She was the third childe James

\lan Potest wha horn December 29, 1837 He was the fourth childe Oliver S. Poteet was born

“oabsr 3, 1841, Susan Catherine Poteet was born January 27, 1843. Sarah F. Poteet was born

«

“Tuary 12, 1845. Isabella Potcet was born November 28, 1846. John F. Poteet was born

Vtuary £ 1848, He was a brother to Cleme Skelton Poteet was born October, 1806. Martha

"eet, hiS w'if’e, viaes born M&y 16’ 1810‘

-1-
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Amorioa Ve entz was born June 27, 1836. George B. Poteet was born December 12, 1862, %’

roteet wus born February 16, 1861, James H. Poteet was born May 30, 138L. George

vart Je
fl

(f-‘d/‘-"’lf) and Albert J. Poteet were%orothers. James H, Poteet and Willie Hevada (Nevada)
,.,gfrother and sistere

pho oldest of the Barboursville Poteets was the brother of Skelton Poteet. Lewis De
Fotecet died in infancye. Hester Ann Poteet died in infancye. Oliver, Sarah, and
4ied in infaneye. Albert J. Poteet died at twelve years of are. James was seven years
ar3 winen he dieds Clem lived at Russell Creek right near the mouth of it. The house is

jovm now. Clem Poteet heired the property to Willie Nevada and Sarah E. Poteet. They

+ it 5o William Davise John F. Poteet married Sarah E. Dillone After he died, Clen
stact married here There were no children by John Poteet. He died soon after they were
.rrieds There were two children by Cleme Hester Ann died as a childe James William

stoct married and made his home in Lee County, Virginia, in Jonesville. Oliver S. Poteet

tad voung. Susan Catherine Poteet married Ambrose Woriman and lived in Welston, Ohio. .

T T T B

e e
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INTERVIEY BY Fe Be LAMBERT WITH HENRY HOWARD 7/RIGHT 3(
October 164 1939

Helen Hutchison

was born on April 18, 1865, I married Willie F. Dillon, daughter of Resse Dillon. My

4

was Richard Ce Wrighte My mother was Mary Wentz, daughter of William Wentz. William wa
¢hor to Philip Wentz, the first jailer, William Wentz was born in 1808 He is buried in
«pi-nt graveyard. He had no tombstone. Iy grandfather was Edward De Wright and he

552

.piod 2etsy McGinnise. Her given neme was vrobably Elizabethe Edward Wright's home was on °

SE

Janes River and Kenawha Turnpike, Jjust beiyond the Colored Home toward Barboursvillee They

ho
se2 aljolning farmse. My father made his home with his father, Edwerd Wright. Jamgs Wright
.5 u brother of Richard Wright, my father. James married Rosie Saxton and lived at Crossroads.
-sie is still living in Huntington. Albert Wright was the youngest sone and made his home ut
hs old nome nlace. He murried Kaggie Bauwngardner, daughter of William Baumgardner, who lived
s >n Three Mile creeks

William Oe Wright married Sally E. Smithe . Her father came here from Vifgina and died‘
2r3e The mother of Sally E. Wright was a Jordon, I thinke William Wentz married Natilda
R.""Se They had four boys and four girlse John Wentz, the oldest son, married a
ndervood, daughter of Engeh Underwoode. John Wentz had four girls and four boyse One
laurnter, Lizzie, is still livinge Anthony Wentz is still living. Lizzie married Oscar

©.ul ¢f Davis Creek. Anthony, her brother, married a Miller. He now lives on 8th Avenue in /

~ntinztone Lizzie lives on Four Pole Creeke. Henry, another son of William Wentz, married

13

-lzabeth Crump., They had a large family. Several are living. Ethel married Leo Stewart.
“her live at Crossroads. Ada, another daughter, lives down at the old home place. Lizzie,
ey, and etc. ars living., William Wentz, Jre married Mattie Crump. They made their home

*7M on Crossroads. Alex died at home at about twenty-one or twenty-two years of aize. He

*8 the son of William Wentz, Sre William Wentz, Sre had four daughters, Clem Poteet married

cldest, whose name was America. Mary was the wife of R. C. Wright. Sarah Ann married

vohy - :
§°°1 . puller. Fannie Wentz never married. The Henry Wentzs at Crossroads probably Imve the

% fanily Bibles
- l -
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. 3%
3illy Wentz was buried in the Wright graveyard., Achilles Fuller had two sons names

- wnd John. He merried a McVey and made home at Russell Creek part of the time. He left

.oatry after his wife diede John Fuller has one son and one duughter living right here

-inrtone William 1s the son and Salley is the deughtere. Sally married Ed Bowen. They -

wd b

‘

_.eqc2de She lives here in town wit.: some of her relativsse

2 Poteets canie froum Franklin County, Virginia, The Dillons cume from there alsoe ete
|
{m Cook were here when I was a boye They were just renters. The McGinnis people were
.- arme Countye My grandmother was a McGinnis. Her father was either Edmund or Allen

Jer brothers were Samuel McGinnis, Will McGinnis, Ben HMcGinnis, and Joe McGinnise

A T s B e D

=.0 or three sisters. One married a Samuel Swain and lived in Ohio., Amanda was an old
mede her home with BEe D. Wrighte Elvira married Peter Angels and lived on Russell

e They did not own any land but rented sometimes of E. D. Wrighte At othner times lived

son the creeke M"Cum" McGinnis married John Underwood. They made their home out in Wayne

g




NTERVIEW BY Fe Be LAMBERT WITH MRS. Eilia CHILDERS

SR R e 'ﬁ{_’-ﬂ, Tl =

October 16, 1939

Helen Hutchison

B R e S

+ -us porn on April 15, 13868. I married Newton Childers, one of the twins of Sam Childers.

.c.or twin was Jasper. My husband wus born February 1857. He died November 28, 1925

- ¢ v life was suent nere in Guyandotte on Main Street. My futher was Williem He Shorter,

L

~vied Julis Wentz of Rockbdridgze County, Virgine, where vie all borne There were six childe

. waut lived in our familye. They all cume heres

.2 names of the children are William, Ida Je, Charles A, Lena, Violet, and mysselfs I

ol e S T AR

she first childe The second, William, merried Jennie Adkins of Cabell Countye. They mude

b 2ir _ome in Guyandotte on Short Street part of the times At nis death, he lived on Short

sete The third child, Ida J. Shorter, married a Stewarte. Thevaere merried in North

She aow lives in Jefferson City, Missouri and coes by -the name of Mrs. Ide Stewarte

?ﬁr """ aber 1s 801 High Street, Jefferson City, Moe. The fourth child, Charles A. Shorter,

PORRONN

married down in Georgia. He now lives in St. Louis, Missouri at 4140 North High Street.

ti child, Lena Shorter, married George Doby. They made their nome in Montgomery,

. D3 0
i@ 12T

wcane, My sister is dead, but he is living down theree The sixth cnild, Violet Shorter,
t7:s dovm in Flordia. She never married. Three children died in infancye.

Then we first came here we lived on t.e property where H. C. Everett now lives, owned at /

/

=+t tine by the Letullese. Lewis Letulle mude uis home on Guyun Street below the Cayol House.

* tine by
LS Larried a Mrs. Darling ho kept a bourding .ouse on the lower side of Guyan Street.

Victor Letulle's home was wiove Hth Avenue on Guyan Streete

Yty pn Y 4 5 5 . , B ' .
=7 motrner hac been dead ever since I was ten years of armse My fatiner has been dead thirty-

My mother was thirty-nine when siie died.s They never married until after the
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INTERVIEY BY Fo Be LAMBERT WITH MRS. WILLIALL KUMN

OIS

: October 16, 1939

Felen Hutchison

Weioal.
[ w5 born in 1900. My name is Julia #4arl® Kuhn, daughter of Lewis and Linnie Smith
Wl

1y mother wes the daughter cf Mary Ann Smith and William Smithe I um living at the

12
; .qgont time in what was formerly the Crawley Housee Iy husband is Willlem Kuhn, son of
| . on Yum of Wheeling. His mother was Louisa KeAr of Wheeling, West Virginia. My husband
d soen here for twenty years. My father lived here, and my mother and grandfather lived here,

3 ~roverty was handed dovm from "Crawley Bill" Smith, my grandfather. Iy mother inherited
+ ¢vom hime Then we inherited it from her. My sister and I now own this propertye.
There were four girls and one boy in cur family. Mary Neomi married John Whitney. She

aow ia Vermonte William Wiagle married Georgia Ferguson of Guyandotte. She is thne

y-nter of Lee Ferguson. She lives on 222 Main Street, here in Guyandottes I wes the third
e:ide, I tave one child names Judye. The next sister is Ugenia Wiagle who margied John Se

il They live in Huntington. He is employed at the Intérnational Nickel Companye They

<72 on Pearidge Roade Ellen Wiage married Franke Bengt, a Swedes He came here aboﬁt seventee:
;tarc aco from Stoeckholm, Sweden.

Lewis Wiarle was born August 16, 1868, He died December 31, 1916. LMy mother was born
*Juanary 9, 1868, She died December 5, 1937. They were married January 24, 1596. My /
“"sndlather was John Wiagles My brother, William, has the Bibie records of the older members
fie family. John Wiagle was born near Parkersburg, West Virginia, in Wood Countye. The

- allic

"les are of German descent. Lewis Wiagle was born in GQ§Z&gher County, GDLLALC{

During the Civil War this building was used as a hospital by the Confederate Army., It

Woical

7+9nged to Jacob Hiltbruner before. I have a number of nictures. One of Aus ‘Hagle and one

(0]

“Pe William Kahler and some of the Butchers and one of Reverend Dyke Garrett and others.
CATS g groun picture of six prominent men in Guyandotte,
John uxé%ié had the following children: John Wiagle and his wife are living in Ventura,

*-1forniag, Austin (Aus) married Wilma Lindsey of B&rboursvilleég/ﬁe is dexd but sne is living
m .

w 1w




ovm, Pennsylvania. You can get information from Roxy Lindsey and John Lindseye 35

de
e [
goins

lo VLB the only daughter of John Wiagle. He married a Lindsey. Their children live at

errill Avenue. George Wiagle married Daisy Brighte She was the dauzhter of the Brignts
q7h J
1ived on Tth avenue. They are both dead. Bugene Wiagle married Anna o

. 1ive out in North Dakota. See the Lindseys -for them.
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INTERVIEY B8Y Fe Be LAMBTRT WITH MR. & MRSe WILLIAM F. KalLER
QOctober 13, 1939
Helen Hutchison

3242 Chase Street
Huntington, We Vae

s

dre ¥ohlers
I was born in Columbia County, s Pennsylvania on Decembper 15, 1863. My father was
.cuyer ¥ahler and my mother was Margaret Kitchene We moved to Illinois when I was an infant.
vy futher was a native of Pennsylvania in about six miles out of Burwicke. Iy grandfather was
W 4
7411i:m Kehlere He was & school tewcaner. He married Lewisa Foxe He was from Pennsylvania,
yut moved to Illinoise
We came to Guyandotte in January, 1l887. I married Garnet Page, daughter of George
\ /.
Seldon Paze. Her mother was Emily Smith, daugnhter of William(Crawley‘Bil%)Smith. The
Crawley Hotel was the third housé up the river from this building.
Urs. Kahlers
My father wuas George Page of Wood Countye He wus the son of Robert Page that cami/ﬁarug
lonien County, Virginia. Robert Page married Fannie Leach in Virginia. When a very young
7an, he came over nere. Any records they hau were destroyede He was a direct descendant
27 lenn Pige of Virginiae. Mann Page built and lived in a colonial home near Willizusburge
wixg considered one of the finest homes In America. Imported mahogany had been used and
Verytiing was beautifule It was called "Rosewelle"® Robert wus a grandson of Maniy/ Pagee
I was born on November 25, 1874 We have no children. We went to housekeeping up on.
ric 'z Streete. We afterwards bought this lot and built this house on ite We have lived hefe
“alr . y-five yearse This aouse was built in 1904 We took a girl to raise. The reason we
“ullt this house so big wus becuuse we thought she would like to have company here. We
~*7er adopted her. Her name was Maude Dirton. Her mother was a Kowne She afterwards

“rried a Beeche She is still living down on 7th Avenue.

“I's ¥ahlers

I worked for the Lumber pepartient of the Ensign Menufucturing Companye I had charge




. tne lumpber yard there for a number of yearse I quit that and went into the Thornburg

aynufecturing Company. They had a planing mill here in Guyandotte winere tche seatiag factay

S It wus originally built as a tub and bucket factory by the New York and "West Virgini:
rpaser Comvenye This was to dis:zose of the cull staves that weren't fit for oil barrel stave:
sre Be L. Rollyson was the foreman of the New York and West Virginia Lumber Company. It
located right close to the C & O dewnote The building is still standing. It is an old

ws
o

r72 dilapidated frame building on Buffington Street. Two Brooks brotrers and their father

.carted the church ssating business heree. The house that occupies the §ite of this business

t5 ~urt of the tract that the first Buffington bought vien he came here from Virginia and it
«onn clear up to the mille HisAofflce was right here on this lot. His home was down in

sne McGinnis housees His office was a little brick building right on the river buanke

Irvin Hartzell ran an axe handle factory right on the §ite of my present home. He is
still in business at Memphis, Tennessce. He was & brother to Enos. The fatner was Eparlam .
They boarded at the lMcGinnis house. Please call on me agein ﬁnd I will ascertain these

factse The Hartzells lived here for yearse. Irvin ran this factory here for yearse Then he
went to Central City. Ran & factory there for & long while. Then wént on to Mempvhise Turne:
Jay & Woolworth bought him out and put him at the head of the factory. He has been at the

ead ever since. /

irs., Kahler: {

The mill caught on fire in '87. It made « terrible fire, and they had no fire fighting
/

/

ipvaratuse They had to have a bucket line from here to the rivers The mill had sgfmuch
“ine dust in it, the flames shot over all at once and they couldn't suve it. Right across
“de street was a great big old house they thought they couldn't suves. If they didn't the
"hele row would burne Locust trees really saved the house. Charles Thornburg was overcoie
"th the heat and carried into my grandmother's yard. My mother brought him to by putting

s hands into a bucket of watere

Amanda Bufkey was the grandmother of William Newcomb of Anderson-Newcombe. She was
Brried first to & Cox o She had some children by him, iirs. Newcomb and krs. B. D. McGinnis.
She then married a Buckey-=idolvhus (nglph). She had two children by him, Rebecca and

3]
CPaad: 5 g . . <
®ston, Mr. Newcomb is the closest relative . Charles Kelley and the Kelley girls in
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t:vgland are grandchildrens Buckeys came hiere long before the Civil War. They r&ﬁ a hotel
There used to be a bip section of the Buckey Hotel register down at kMurrihy's Druyg Stor:
n Mre Paze built his house, he tore dcwn the Buckey Hotele Took the old register down
o Jim Murphy's Druz Store. Frank Murnhy now runs ite

Jin Murphy never did own the property on which his druz store is. It wus was owned by
TS e Admiral®Fry ran a hotel there awhile known as the National Hotel. He wus killed there

izhte He thought he heard burglars down in the safe. He went down to investigate and

._
(&)
()

siiot and killede He wus the father of Ward Fry ai}gﬁ;i still ownsthe property. Admiral
7y lived there sixty-five years ago.

In 1884 a building vius built on the corner of the lot that is the corner across Bridge
ssreet from Murphy's Drug Store. Scheinberzs were there when I was borne He had a little
stores See Clay Everett about this building. It was built after the floode

The Merchant Hotel stood on tihe lower end of this lot. It was a large frume building
ran by the Féﬁtels, I tihinke Following that Bill Ritchie's mother ran it a while. After-
weris Nora Stephenson ran it & whilees She still lives on Main Street ovnosite Jim Murphy's
residences She was the wife of Vint Stenhenson.

My father was George S. Pages Page and Bverett was the firm name of George)Page and Cla;
veretts They ran a wholesale and retail grocery. e came in 1872 He went into a stare
riznt there on Bridge Street near that old hotel and he wus in with Joe Anderson, the
~olitician, Afterwards he went in with H., C. Everett down on Guyan Streete It was a three
“tory building on the corner of the alley nearest the 3rd Avenue Bridgee. They bui}t another
“hre. story building right next to the other one. The Knights of Honor hed their hull there
for years, My father belonged to ite. The Crane and Cole Company had their offices right
2ext store in the annex buildiﬁg on the 3rd storye

Ee Co. Bearss was the nepvhew of Omar Cole. The Coles came from Peru, Indiasna. The
Cranes came from Cincinnati, Ohioce A nephew of Charles Crane is now a desk seargant in

“f¢ Cincinnati police station. He can give you more information. Ee. C. Bearss of Chicago

1 connected with the Board of Trade there. He is about seventy years of agee
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vhen my fither and mother were married, my father bought the Ilysell house, which stood
st beyond the Smith house, and went to housekeeping. I was raised theres He sold it

.tor to John Mertin, His son bought it for him. He left it to his daughtere. John lertin's

14
1t

ter 5till lives in the Dr. Hysell house. My father lived there from '72 until he built

usav

other house in 1908 or '10. This house replaced the Buckey house. Nothing of the

ais
juc:ey house remains at alle It wus all torn dovme

)

De I. Smith lived in a mode%ﬁ“ﬁguse facing the Ohio River, It w..s remodeled and John

2

slt lived there. He bought it after the 1913 flood. He lived tnere 20 years. Died there.

%y g the most brilliant mun in this end of West Virginiu. De. I. Smiti's house wus on

A

wuffington Street. Above that fucing the river, was where lirs. Agusta Handley lived. She
sfter.urds married Lew Peters and went to Charleston. He did all the fancy painting around
the capitol building. He wus an interior decorata at Charleston. They lived for a while
on tue cormer of Bridgs and Richmond Street just beyond use. The building is still standinge
Yiller's Meat Shop is in the same building. Mrs. Handley had children by both men. She
ad two by Lew Peters. She has been dead two or three years. Her daughter, Clara, married
a Die. A son may be livings

My father was born in 1843/on October 23 He died in Deceuber 31, 1912. He married
inily Cordellia Smith, daughter od William,carawley Bill{ Smithe They had four children.
0as dieds She wus born on December 26, 1878 and died ut eight months. Her name was Pearle
I am the oldeste She was the second. The next was Ruby Louise who .as born November 27, /
1300, She married Emuerson McKee. She was merried on October 31, 190b. She lived with
Y mother most all the times Then my mother had a little .uouse built next to here. They
“oved over there, but when fatiier died, the, came bacik to live with mother. The youngest

< I 7

s Nighbert Smithe My mother was daughter of\Crawley Bill;§¥¢¢4/{;£L/‘

The leading citizens were D. I. Smith, Sam Hayslip, the l{cGinnis family, and the
Stewrt family. Later the Taubers and the Poindexters. See liary Poindexter for them.
She lives outvon Olive Street. A son lives out 1a Welnut IHillse

Ed Robertson came here a good many years ago. Andrew 'oseberry and the Carrols were
e i

of the oldest here. Others were Lucien Ricketts, Joan Beule, and his motier, and Cary




, ovslip. See OKEyEaslip. John Matiers wus tie brotaer of Oscar yuthers who lived up
.ove Barboursville. Lauvsr the Duguns cuins here from Kentucky, Thomus Dugun now lives in

o old Page residence residence, the jth house up above tae river, Thaddsus and Meck

olowvors ilved hereeo Mecs Flowers' widow died a few years apgoe George Flowers runs a barber

3

chone  MI'Se Clanrles Rzed lives in Funtiagton and can zive you infermation on the Flowers
rgailye Johm Thornburg and Charles Thornburg lived here. They were cousinse. David
-ornburg lived on Bridge Street on tiue corner of the allsy above where the picture show

s 1ove It is between Richmond and Buffington Streets. The zrandaughter of David Thornburg

1ivzs in Charleston. Her name is Mrs. Annie « John W. Thornburg, the father of
M

R A S A R R A o R, R

7, Co Thornburg owned the corner of Bridge and Ricmmond Streets, the southeast corner,

Thzir home has been torn down and there is a vrick building there nowe

Me Mabior_
lirs. Clay Everett is the grandaughter of Genereal Vayne Hemeen and the daughter of

Charles ef—= Summerkfon. See the Everetts about General Waymee Taylor Wellington was the
son-in-law of De I. Smithe Nell Williams weas the adopted daughter of the ¥Wellington'se

Jell Williams lives in Huntington yete She mearried attorney Williams and is known s Mrse

[ ]

o 3. Williamses The cld Albert Smith brick property on Main Street was formerly owned by
andrew Jo Keenen. Sanford wis his son. Keenens had & store where Frank Murphy now has a
oungelow. There was the Keenen house, the store building, and then the Roseberry brick L4

Jouse on the corner of Main and 4th Street. Roseberry had a woolen mill, and then a st

The mill was up on main.street right. across where Jim Murvhy lives. It was burned ; ’my'
‘ime. Andy Rosebsrry had money and built a bigz handsome house. That is the Dusenkerry e
“roverty nowe William Dusenberry bought ite It was first purchased by Ed Robertson and
later by the Dusenberrys. There were three separate families of the Dusenberrys, Rcbert,
7illiam, and another up on Main where the Clarks now live. William Dusenberry lived on

the Clark place. Originally Dusenberrys settled up at Dusenberry Dame They drifted down
lere, William married a Clark. Sally Dusenberry married Jemes Adamse. Cal Dusenberry was
the son of Bob Dusenberry., Cal's daughter lives in Huntington. She married Ben Lubine

~
Ale

© vias Mortha Dusenberrye. Ceo Co Dusenberry w.s the son of Williame See Mrs. Ben Lubin.
ch‘1I‘les Dusenberry lived on this side of the Bantist Church. The house is still standing.

2 ) . . . , .
b lived on lain Street, as fur us I can remember, above and across the Southern Methodist

B,
“Arsonoge—,




John Be Hite and John We Hite lived here. Get information from Kate Trent on 3rd

ane close to the Jones!'! Childrens fos»itale She married Irvin Trent. Al Fisher married

s Jite's sisters He is about eiﬁﬁfyyears of age and still lives in Highlawn. Jennie

pivsd rizht across from the Will Dusenberry place, on iain Streets She wus a Hite before
g0 married a Womeldeorfs She sold home made ice creame It was a very nonular nlace on

wror, Saturday nighte

My father took Judge Hagen's nlace in the bunk when he died as director.

They used to build boats here. Dietz built boats but worked for somebody else. The
lu t boat was built for Page and Everett. J. He Paze ran a Drug store on Guyan Streete
wes fathert's brother. His drug store was Jjust a little piece from my fautner's stores
s took Jim Murphy in as a clerk. Later it was known as Page and iMurphye Murnhy bought
:hs store and moved the business up to the corner of Bridge &nd Guyan Streets. There used
to bs a drug store here run by Mason's. It was recently occupied by a Jew on Bridge Street

Uz

tetwesn Guyen and Main Streets on the north side. Find out about the Mason Drug Store from
3d fowvarde He lives up here at the Green house on Bridge Street. His father married Mrs.
Ricxettss The Masons were kin to the Smiths. One of D. I. Smith's sisters married Clark
ranier. She was his second wife. TIis first wife was a Hite. They had two children, Mrse
Frank Her§ey and George Brammer. Frank Her§ey had some sonse

Thao

When I first came to Guyandotte Issac Weed was orincipals His sister marriedﬁpuvernor

7 4
/

?{Rﬁode Islandes Judge E. S. Doolittle was a scaocol tewciner and prineipal. Later principal§
vers Porfessor Delay. He is dead now. Andrew Helrose was & principal after I got/up into
“he srades. Oscar Wiggle was a principsl. His first assistant was lieggie McGinanis who
Yecune the wife of John Beale. Mrse. Betty D:ndaSﬁ/%as assistant when Lelrose was principale
She was the daughter of James Dundass{/;nd is dead nowe W. B. Hawkins made it a graded
School, John Wilson and I were the first two graduates. The school was all in one room,

3t first, Different later. I graduated in the spring of '9l. They bought the school
building down on Richmond Street. Used it for the primary grades. It is now t.e Masonic

all, A new ohe wus built out on the hille They used the one on Richmond Street for a city

hal] vart of the timee Dieffenbach and Roseberry were principals ufter I left sc..ool,




INTERVIEY BY Fe Be La.sZRT WITH YIATT SlITH

October 13, 1939

e R R RS R

Helen Hutchison
32.2 Chase Street
Huntington, W. Va.

A

I wac born on Richimond Street in Guyandotte on January 11, 1836. When I was born,

»_ taer was the postmuster of Guyundottes He wies also & merchante My father was

Rt

Jiert Be Smithe My mother wus Sally Wiatt Smithe My father was born near Charmanville

v 1o . Counbty on January 28, 1652 His father wus William Smith, xnovm as Crawley Bill,.
iii .is mobther was Mary Ann Butcher, daughter of Joshua and Sally Clari Butchere William
smith a6 the son of Benjamin émith. Ben jumin wus the son of_1)§mith, captain of a
coupany in the Revolutionary Ware His couwpany wus xmown &s the New River Company. His
wne wes in Releigh Countye

Cruwley wae a farmer and a merchant. He was also a timber operator in Logan Countye.
‘e served in the Confederate army under the command of John B. Floyde IIe and my grandmother
sne to Guyandotte about 1871. They bought a hotel known as the Hiltbruner House, and
speratzd it until the time of my grandmother's death as the Crawley Housese The recard is
wwailable of her deathe

My father had one ‘orotfrler, John Butcher Smith, who never marrisde. He lived in
“nadotte from 1871 until his deathe His sisters were Marthe Jane, Sarah Ann, lLard
Allee, Emily Cordellia, and Leniee Martha Jane married Jomes Dingess. Sarah ann
Arried Yitliam Garrett and now lived at Curry in Logan County. She is ninety=-one or
Unetyatug .ears of age. Mary Alice married Hamilton Stewart and lived in Guyandotte.
aily Cordellia married George S. Page. Lenie married Lewis S. Swi—a-al?@ he died in
2 0ld home places They lived in Wheeling for a number of years. She returned to
7’17&;1(10::1;3.

Tacre were\eight of use BEmmett Smithe Albert E. Smith, II was graduated from

"!Q o}
Tshall College in 1902, He worked for the American Car and Foundry Company. Ile died




. 1908, Mery Louise Smith married H. IIo Ballard and lived in Charleston. She died in
‘a3le Thomas Philipn Smith lives in Jersey City, New Jersey. Warren Chilton Smith work
< Lhg First Huntington National Bank in the Personal Loan Departmente Flora Ann Smith,
—_—

- ©lora Johnson, 1is a gradggg?ﬁ;;ndol?h-Macon, the women's college, and a teacher in

, Lincoln Junior High Schoole Winifred A. Smith graduated from Mt. DeChantal. She
124 in 1932,

I save no children.s I married Margaret Cox of Weston, dauzhter of Joseph B. Coxe

- fucher was en invalid in the last years of his lifes He was a merchant for about
.sirt vearse He had a store on liain Street, He was also mayor of Guyandotte several
-ines, president of the Board of Educution, and a member of the council.

Percival Smith did business as P. Smithe He was & cousin of D. I. Smithe They
sze to Guyandotte after living in Proctorvillee Percival was a merchant and a banker
{n guyendotte. He and John W. Hite were the richest men in Guyandotte.

P, Smith built his home in the earlyl'ﬁO's. To that home E wgrd Smith bfought his
iride, who was the daughter of John W, Hitee After Percival's death, the family went to
“ote GTdward Smith wasn't a successful business manes He had a lot of debts. He wus a
J{ttle, quiet, elderly man, as I remember, and kevt books for John Beales

Semuel Do Hayslip was the County Assessor and the greatest wit I ever knew. He
¥s5 o Democrut and a veteran of the Union Army. He was also a head bookkeeper for
“wl: and Crane after the ware. Another was wit and prankster was Mr. liciiahon, son 09
#neral Wayne McMahon.

(See Mrs William Kuhn who lives in the old Smith honmé, Crawley Smith's homee
g made into apartmentse Joha Halls live tﬁere too.)

Bernard Taeuber and a Wilson came from Canadae Mr. Tauber was a British subject.

lson was in the saw mill business. Tauber made rdofing tiles They were very highly

“8vectable neoples Tauber's son is Dre John A. Tauber, dentist at Catlettsburg.

John B, Schenberg was u native of France. He was & merchant in Guyandotte for many

Y : ] ‘ .
YSe His store was on the corner of Mein and Bridge Streets r.ght across from Murphy's
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nruz Storee. He lived on Buffington Street in the house he built. It wus two squares from

. old Albert Smith house on Maln Streete. George Schenberg, his son, married Minnie
one <

.rks, one of the daughters of Buford Burkse. John B. Schenberg, II lives in Guyandotte.

1)

rpriily by the name of Ohlinger live in the old family homee

»-

Andrew Roseberry was one of the imwortant men in Guyandotte. He operated a general
where Crummett's Drug Store is nowe It was formerly tihie John RBeale property. He

also ran a woolen mille It was located above James Murphy's residence on Main Streete

wes & vartner to He Ce Hverett in some thingse His mill burneds He built a new one
wt he never recovered from the blowe He was a member of the County Court. It was
-arouzh him that my mother's people came to Guyandottes

fother's people were Wiattse She was the daughter of William Wiatt of Putman

She was the sister of Thomas Wiatt, an attorney, and W. 0. Wiatt, who wus one

carly Huntington newspaper men, and afterwards up to the peint of retirement, he

of thie o

s Treasurer of Hagen Rateliff Companye.

Victor LeTulle weas not a salooniste The LeTulle home still stands on Guyan Streete
It was located on the left hand side above tie Carrol Ilbuse. They were real important
substuntial peonles They were of French descente

(Find out about James Gallaher from « Gallaher who lives in Gallaherville.)

In the later history of Guyandotte, the Burks family were prominente See John E.
durks, a delivery man and coal dealere Andrew Burks, 230 Main Streete /

Julius PFrutel was German. His brother was W F. Frutele He never marrieds He made

“ fortune in the gold rush and never had to work uny more. Julius Frutel kept a hotel

{n Guyandotte on Bridge Street between Main and Guy.n Streets, across from Ben McGinnis

ﬁulding. The building was just torn down in the last year or two. It afterwards became

the Stephenson Hotel run by V. We Stepnhenson. (Get more information from Douglas Frutel

of the Advertiser)e

Get some information from Ire Je. McGinnis who works at Minter Home Corporations
Ira g, MeGinnls was Circuit Judgee He lacked one voteof becoming United States Senatore

BenJ&min McGinnis was first elected judze of the Criminal Court in Cabell Countye
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3 W08 elected in 1894 He was a very substantial person in old sage. He never amounted to

~ucil befores



Interview of Mr. “m. H. Newcomb, St.

November 22, 1939 By: Grace King 19-28th Street

Adalph Bukley came from Barboursville to Guyandotte in 1863. They purchased
the Burley house which was the hotel on the corner of Richmond Street and Front
street. There was no street there when I was a boy. Bukley married Miss Evelyn
Jox, widow of Wilson Cox. Wilson Cox was from Cox's Landing. He was the son of
;illiam Cox and built the house on Cox's Landing in 1883. Cox died when he was
a young man. He had two daughters, Mrs. B, D. McGinis and Mrs. W. He. Newcomb, Sr.
yrs McGinis's given name was Sara and Mrs. W. H, Newcomb, my mother, was Imily Cox.
¥r, and Mrs, Bukley had two children. They were Rebecca and Preston N, Rebecca
merried E, H. Kelly from here. At the time of the marriage,‘he was an engineer
at the C & O Shops, and he came here about the time the C & O Shops started. He
nade his home at Guyandotte. They were in Huntington most of the time when they
lived here, The son, Preston N. Bukley, married a woman far from here., They never
lived herejthey lived from place to place. He was a machinist and moved where
ever his work was, Bukley originally came from Wood County. His occupation was
in Barboursville, where he ran a liberty stable or was a horse trader. My grand-
mother ran this hotel at Guyandotte. The old man was just a loafer and liked to
fool with horses. They ran the hotel at Guyandotte about 1882, Their business
%as taken care by raftsmen during the late 17's and early 18's, I went to school/
in Guyandotte, The school which was first used was down on Richmond Street
"here the lodge is now. The lodge took it over. The first school I went to was
% the C & 0 depot in Guyandotte. The principal was John \Wigiel when I started.
The teachers were Ola Stewart, Bert Stewart, Blanche Enslow, and Jenny Peyton
%ho afterwards married Charles Ricketts. A man by the name of Philips was the
°nly man teacher I had while I went to that school. I was about eleven years old
then, Philips taught there about 1881, I-was born in 1870. My great, great
grandfathe€§;::“§3§E:2jﬁn Yates Cemetery at Ona. He came from Rockingham, Virginia,
I ¢an't trace who he married, He was with the George Roger Clarke at EKentucky in

Page 1




:p the expedition ther. The hotel was closed before 1€83. The house was rented

t for apartments after that. It was bought by G. S. Page, now ovned by ‘illiam
iqnler. He came back to this part somewhere and was married. He hed a tavern
ctveen Barboursville and Ona somewhere in that neighborhood. James Cox was the
s-t-er of William Cox who settled at Cox's Landing in 1833. James Cox had one

son and about four or five daughters. The sons of William Cox at Cox's Landing
.ere Jr, Cox, Jchn, Joe., Doth remainded at Cox's Landing where they owned farms,
John had a Mercantile Business. James settled at liilton, He was liayor Seamonds'
;randfather, Jess Cox was a dentist at Ironton. Jackson Jox went to Illinois

snen he was a young man, and I never heard of him afterwards. The daughter,
slizabeth, married Calvin McCalister at Hurricane. Nelscn Cox settled in Chio on
an orchard the son of #William, Ensence settled on Greasy Ridge in Lawrence County,
Chic. My grandfather is #Wilson Cox, the son of William Cox. My father was st
lalden, West Virginia. He was born May 19, 1839, His name was William H, Newcomb,

He was the son of William P, Newcomb, who was born in 1796 in Virginia somewhere.

He moved from Mq&@on to Red House in the 1840's, In 1840 they had a boat built.
They built barges =nd skifts. He was a boat builder at Red House, West Virginia.
&y f:ther merried Emily Cox. He was raised =t Red House when the war broke out in
1881, joined the Union Army, and enlisted at Point Pleasant. After a few months'
‘ruining, he participated in the second battle at Bull Run and from there came back
over into what is now West Virginia, Loupe Mountain nesr Hillsborro, West Virginia
{2 Pokehomas County. From there down through the Kenawha Vszlley asnd was stationed
®¥ Guyandotte under General John H, Holey, Division in Huntington, in the Seventh
hSt'Virginia Calvary. Holey was Major and had charge of these., His father was
uﬂutenant of the Second Lieutenant in the Seventh West Virginia Calvary Stetion at
kWandotte in 1863, untilvthe close of the war. On June 16, he was married to
faiyy Cox, They had four sons. Edgar L. was born May 19, 1867 and lived in Hunt-
gton, He married May Oseten end lived in.Huntington. They hnd three children.

mbam-N\ was born December 16, 1878, and married Mabel Emerick of Huntington., He
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:i#d 1918, They never had any children., Williem H., Newcomb wes born October 17,

:370 and married Marguret Berkla of Huntington, There are three children in my
fomily. Two daughters, Alta who is at home and Carolyn who is & teacher at Cammack
qurior High School. One son, William B, Newcomb, who is the secretary of the
;nizrson=Newcomb Compeny. We moved from Guyandotte to Huntington in 1885. My father
.5 a cabinet maker at the C & O Shops for & number of yewrs. This business started
in 1885 J. W, Valetine was with me, but he is deud now, He cume from Georgetown,
dhize Clerk Brammer was a stage coach driver and he lived in Guyandotte. His grand-
s0i 18 Professor R&xi£§;§%7at Guyendotte. He hud two dsughters end married. Patrick
¥zar.an lived ccross from the M. . Church near the bridge. There was a large family.
#ost of the Dietzs are gone, There was Austin Smith who lived on Front Street, just
¢bout where Judge Warth now lives. They were an old family. They had the brick on
the corner of Smith Street and Guyan Avenue. Dudley Smith had a store on Guyan Avenue
end he lived on Buffington Street., They lived across the street from Hewcombs., I
w.s born in the little cottage on Buffington Street., Herold and Dudley Smith lived
scross the street from us., He was the futher of D, I, Smith. Presvillis S. Smith
lived on the corner of Guyan Avenue &nd ran a store, Dudley Smith's store was on
Suyzn Avenue just north of tha bridse. Page and Everett had the big store on the

83t side of Guyan Avenue, near the bridge. Nicholaes Smith ran the first store next
bo the bridge. The father-in-law of J. L, Caldwell csme from Magsachussetts and he
728 not married. He was an old mzn with s long beard when I was a amall boy. iWheh
{was 2 small boy the hotel was run by Millers. The hotel was on the corner of

Suyen avenue znd Front Street. That was after the Civil War. Foster Stewart's
father had the s.ore on the suspens3ion bridge in Guyandotte. Frank W, Hite ran s
8hoe shop on Bridge Street, below the Methodist Church on the north side of Main St,.
D, Dabney was an old physician there. Dr, Dabney came into Guyandotte when he was a

7oung man and spent his whole life there., His daughter-in-law was Mrs. Stella Dabney.
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Interview of lMirs. George Moore, 310 Muin Street

Nowvember 22, 1939 By: Grace King 15-28th Strset

James Dugnn was born in Portsmouth, Ohio, December 24, 1850. He married

vizonle Gore from Portsmouth, Ohio. He cume to Guyondotte in 1885, He wuas n clerk
;v the C & O Shops =11 of his life., His children were Levenisc, who was the oldest.
.= 76s born Febru:ry 1¢, 1878, and married in 1825 to Alfred A, Figher of Huntington.

in 1631 and had no family. Dr. Thomzs Dugnan wes born May 8, 1879 and married

U,
a
§.4s
D
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2

ool in Martin, the desughter of Rev, John Mertin. He did not finish school here, He
qzn. o the public schools and to the dental school in Louiville, Kentucky, where he

tuiled dentistry there. Ee has been practicing in Huntington every since.  They did

children. Walter was born in 1880, August 2€ «nd never married. He is

r
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cetar in Los sangeles, Californie, Mat W, Dugan wes born April 8, 1881 and
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George McCan of Huntington. He is now President of the Xmmons-Hawkins

&
=
H
5
N
roH
%ﬁ
17
]

copenye He hus a boy and girl, George and Dnvie, He lives in Huntington. Fannie
ugun who is not married, but lives at the home place , 235 Main Street, the old

2ugen home. There was a steamship nsmed Fannie Dugen from riy father's sister.
sharlotte wrs born October 20, 1885 and married George loore from here, He is the

son of Issac lloore. La Quince lioore is his mother., They did not have any children.
Peerl was born June 24, 1888 and merried Charles Wheatly. They live at 310 Nain Street,
“ve $wo children, EBloise and Jessie Lee, Alice was born Isrch 30, 1890 and murr%?d
dzrren Johnson whose home was in Huntington., They live at Holden, West Virginis now.
‘hey hive four children Elenor, Louice, Jimmie , and Tormie. Irvan was born February
8, 1822 and merried Anna Berry. They aave one son. He is an artist and works at the
H‘-lntington Publishing Comprny. He studied art at the Chicago Art Institue., Elizabeth
"as born Februery 9, 1897 and married William Steinbrecher. They have five children
Vlumie, Wilme, Willism, Lucille, and Walter. They live in the home place, 235 Main
Strect, James Dugan's parepts were Thomus Dugan and his mother, Le Venia McCoy of

D,
“°rtsmouth, Ohio. The original Dugans came from Irelsnd.
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Interview of Mrs, Irvin Williams
November 22, 13539 By: Grace King 19-28th Street

I was Genevieve Cwmings, daughter of Dr. Willism Riley Cuwmmings and my mother
s Euame iiitchell. They lived in Guyandotte, My futer was born December 23, 1850
i+ Allegheny County, Virginia., He merried Emme ilitchell, d=ughter of James litchell
crnd her mother's nume w:s Sara linthews from Botterout County, Virginia., Dr. Cumnings
«.2 the son of Williem H, Cummings and his mother was Eliza Booze, Dr. Cwanings's
s.zer made hig home in Virginia in Botterout County. They were both from Botterout
sountye Dre. Cummings graduated from the University of Virginia in 1879, He came to
yiyendotte in 1903 and practiced medicine in 1879, He also precticed medicine and
teuzht school in Kanawha County for twenty-five yesrs. They cesme here in Guyandotte
in 1903 and he practiced medicine here until his death May 12, 1918. My mother died
October 11, 1923, Their children were Elmer born 1876 and married Elma Winget from
Yuntington. They had three sons, Louis, William, end James. He died about 1833,
She lives at 2161 Adems avenue, Huntington. Urne was born Februsry 5, 1880 and
nerried Frenk H, Fellows, They live at 304 lMain Street. George F., Cumings was
torn Feoruary 17, 1886 and married Zora Ward from Fayettesville, Arkansus., He died
april 28, 1937, There was three daughters, Wilda, Cerolyn, and Urna Ann., Genevieve
fas born May 19, 1897 end married Irvin Willisms, son of Dr. L. A, Williams (Louis
asustis), Mrs. Williums was America Scunders. .I have one daughter, Betty Jane.
"¢ netionrlity of the Cummings wes Irish. They cume to Ponnsylvania first and mofed
‘o Botterout County in Virginia. Dr., Cwamings' home wes at 304 Russell Addition.

The house is still standing there.

Interview of Berhart Tauver

November 22, 1939 By: Grace King 19-28th St,

Berhart Tauver was born 1846 and died in 1930. He was 85 years of age and
®rrieq ’ who died in 1924 at the age of 73, Mr. Tauver was born in

{;
‘fmany and eome to Hamberg, Canuda where he married., He huad seven children of whom
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fye 1€ living. One is Dr. John Tauver of Cettlesburg, Kentucky. Bertha lives

.pove the Nickle Plant. Her husbsnd ran & saw mill for several years on a lot
pove the C & O railroad. The old building now stands on the rear of it. After this
Lenb down to 16th Street where he runs a roof and tile business not far from the

“e
Ol"

wrick vyurd., It was not very successful.

v

Interview of lfr. H. Clay Everett

November 22, 1939 By: Grace King 19-28th Streetg

NA"

The free school building,during the Civil War,is now on Richmond Street. Iy
ig & different building, but has the same foundation, a brick but a smaller building.
It just had two room up stuirs and down gtairs., It was the original town hall. It
nud been used for a town hall before it wes & school building. . It might have bsen

used for a town hall before I ceme here, H. 0. Thornburgh was on the school board

at the time the school building wes built. There was no Stewarts when I came here,

The Percivil Smith store fronted on Front and Bridge Street.
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Interview of Mr. and Mrs, iathews Jumes Summers
1317 Sixth Avenue

November 22, 1939 By: Grace King 19-28th Street

His name was Samuel Handley and Simpson Hendley was his father. I think, she
g5 & dulker. My grandfather wés born in July 22, 1802. Sempson Handley's wife was
o Hermond. Whe was a sister to Rev, Handley. Susan Wevester Harmond was the daughter
of . Whe was =a sister of Rev, Thomas Harmond. Sempson Handley wes
perried just one time. Seimpscn Handley's children were Elizabeth Handley end she married
flerren Po Rece, son of Abia Rece. They lived at Mud Bridge. After their marriage
they lived on the farm adjoining the Abia Rece farm st Mud Bridge. Dora Rece died
gbout 78 years old and was single. Emma died when she was an infant. Elizabeth
Yundley Rece was born June 5, 1855 and married ilathews James Summers, February 24,
1875. Caroline Thornburgh married Moses Thornburzh (fzther of C. W, Thornburgh).
Imile Thornburgh married John W, Thornburgh, son of Solemn Thornburgh. J. W.
Thornburgh lived on the farm and was the father of Claude Thornburgh (Gertrude,
Mrs, To B, Swmers)., TFannie Wright merried James Wright of Guyundotte who was =z
cerpenter. They did not have any children, but raised a niece who was a daughter

of one of her sisters, Mary Virginia, who merried ~ndrew J, Dick as his second wife.,

She had two children by him, Nellie and Ada. Ada is the one who was raised by Mrs.
Pennie Wright., Ada died in Reading, Pennsylvania, about a year ago, but had a
deughter who is irs. Charles McKenna of Reading Pennsylvania, 1606 Hampden Blvd.,/
dezding, Pennsylvania, Williszm Handley married Adaliﬁe (»ddie) Harsberger. She
Was the daughter of David Hzrsberger, wife who had previously married Cremezns,

fence, her right name was Cremeans. Williem lived in Jauckson, Ohio. She was raised

lear the falls of the Mud by David Harsberger. Her husband at the time of her

herrisge was the post-master at Ona. Nellie and nda were Mary Dick's children.

Yery married Andrew J, Dick as a second wife. Wllen married Clerk Brammer and lived
In Guyandotte. They did not have any children. She was his second wife. Sempsdn
thdley ran a house of intertainment about a mile and a hzalf above Blue Sulphur.
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3oapSOD Handley lived four miles above Barboursville on the right going o «« of
sre 01d turn pike. He was & blucksmith by trrde. He hed & two story frum yuse
ﬁnjfxd one slave czlled Bill. He helped grandfother in the shop, probobl. =bout

one «nd one half or one and three-fourths miles wide, between the Adrms Bl ¢ youse
epd Hundleys. Abla Rece was the grandfuther of Mrs. M. J. Summers. The " diers
ceaped at my grandfazther's house and they took charge of everything. They “ed to
ssses to milk the cows. \When my mother died, grandmother Handley touX e snd
ghe was there all the time during the wer. Abia Rece had a house of inters . :jmons
gnst of Milton, near Mud River. He had about eight slnvesj;three were wome.. They
took the plastering of the walls and everything. These were Union soldicw. John
Jilton Rece, BEdmond Rece, and Eddison Rece were sons of Abia Rece , &nd thay a11

tived on grandfather's form. In those deays, young men had to have Property hwefore
they could vote and grandfather gave sixteen acres to Edmond and Milton . Yarver's
nouse is still standing in the bottom near the new Milton High School. Miepe is a
sarge frume house just above the high school. Mr. George Rece, snother Sw, lives

in lmson County. Mary Virginia Gordon lives in Mason County and their posay office

u.s Uptons John Calvin Rece is the father of Mrs. James Hagan. My futher, gperies

fece, was the son of Edmond Rece,
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FAUILY TRZsS OUT OF HIZTORY'S IPORIST

By Eunice Proctcr Perkins

The frontier counties of Virginia, those lying over the dividing ridges of the
pountains from the coast, were hard pressed during the Revolution. In fact they had
peen nard pressed all the while, the Revolution merely bringing on more pressure,
peing expected by the colonial government to furnish their share of supplies, ammunition
and Mmen.

Here I might explain that as there was no central government when the Revolution
pegull, each colony undertook to send troops to the field supplied by the colony with
armns, food and ammunition. This necessitated every county to be levied for a portion.
. certain number of beeves, pounds of flour, great cozts , shirts, pantaloons, pounds
f szlt pork, etc., being levied, as well a8 so many able-bodied soldiers., Besides
1is every able-=bodied man over 16 years of age wss compelled to train in militia and
erve in the forts, having his own gun and drawing powder from the county from
shichi he was called into service,

.9

nis
i
<

A Militia orgenization therefore must be in every settlement, and to them rmust be
given credit for the failure of the Canadien and Indiesn allies of the English at any
tir» to cross the mountains =~nd effect junction with the eastern troops.

A line of forts was built from the Canadian border in New York to the central
portion of Kentucky.

This wavering line was held by the militia, aided by the most wonderful corps of
gcouts, called by the pioneers Indian spies. Between these forts there was coustent
contact, soldiers moving to and fro, families being transported from one to another,
until in most every contiguous fort you found every one related.

While the line of forts reached the Ohio at Fort Pitt and again at Fort Henry,
now Wheeling, it then ran back to Morgantown, Clarksburg, Lewisburg, Tazewell and a
more broken line across the mountains to Harrodsburg, Ky.

Life in these forts was constant contact with danger, death and obliterstion.
fumzn foes were not the only ones; hunger, wild beasts, and always the pitful wsnt of
amaunition stared them in the face. History records no more gallant struggle than
these brave people made., Men, women and children performed unbelievable =zcts to
survive, leaving to their descendants a heritage of hercism unsurpassed. As the
frontier edvanced after the peace of the Revolution and the finsl ending of the Indian
Wiars, the younzer sons3 of these fort residents sdvanced with it, and beczme the nucleus
of the early settlements on the Ohio, the Guyandotte and the Big Sandy.

In this line of forts was Fort Branch, near the present town of Pesrisburg, Ye.
Here we f£ind among the builders and protectors of the Fort, John McComas, a native
of Maryland. Records of the early counties are so meagre that many times the very
date of the deuth of its brave men is left unrecorded. They fight the good fight,
suffer untold sorrows, sink into unknown and unmarked graves, leaving tangled threads
of history for tireless historians to try to unravel.

Such a man was John McComas. Land records in Montgomery county tell a little,
Marriage records a little more, death records nothing but the forward march of his sons
to the Ohio bring us ome strands with which to weave a story of a brave ancestor and
& deserving descendancy.

The pensions of Revolutionary soldiers hold a clue to ruch family history. I
am printing the declaration of John McComes made in Cabell county, 1732, He was
Without doubt John ilcComas, Jr., as John Sr., would certainly have been a much older man.

John McComes, born October 15, 1757 in North Cerolina, Vas living in augusta
county, Va., when he enlisted in the Revolution, April 1778, under Capt. Robt. Cravens,.
e served eight months et various forts, returning to Augusta. Re-enlisted 1780
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gadeT Capt. Keel Coger, marched to Richmond, and then joined General Gregory in

uth Carolina, serving three months. After the war moved to Greenbrier and then to
yont goMETY 5 to Kanawha and to Cabell, where he has lived on the Guyandot river for
gany YEeT Se Married in Montgomery county, Va., Catherine, daughter of Andrew
mjfield, on February 21, 178l. Soldier died Murch 31, 1837,

Tis widow, born April 7, 1762, in Shenandoah county, asked for pension. Jesse,
prother of John McComas declared the eldest child of John, Isaac, was 53 years old in
xcember, 1839,

The above John and Jesse McComes were sons of John, Sr., who assisted in the
seoction and guarding of Fort Branch, necr Pearisburg, Va, His wife is said to have been
pyce Nupier. The exact time of his death is not known, but as late as 1786 he was
gitness to the will of David Johnston.

He left a large family meny of which came to Cabell snd adjoining counties.
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SULKARY OF THE GENE.LOGY OF THOL.S SULULERS,
ST T T R 3 A
OF WINFIELD? PUTNGIL CC., W. VA,

Francis summers, the youngest son of Jorhn Summers, w=zs born March 3, 1732, and
gt his country seat of ™ialnut Grove™, four miles west of Alexandria, October 14,

e

1850+ - ’ :
He married Mrs. Jane Charlton, whose maiden name was "iadkins™, by whom he had
ns, and two deaughters, He lived the life of a Virginian Planter, held office of
rete.  The children of Francis and Jane, his wife were - George, Willism,
wuncic, Sammel, and Thomas (Grandfather or T. B, Summers) who settled at Winfield,
fanewho County, W, Va., and daughters Jane and Susannah.

ThoriaS Summers had three sons, snd three duughters, - George, William, (father
o 7. 3. Summers), Ferdinand, who had two sonz, Willium, a confaderates.oldier
(;ieut.) killed; and John; Mrs. Celine Hogz, end Mrs., Heiner of California. The
spughters of Thomas Summers were Jane, 98 ot desth, Ann and Virginie.

Thomas Sunmers moved out with his wrother,; Col. Summers to Kenawha County in
a1, died March 1870, being 91 years old. His daughter Ann merried Henry Morris,

y whom whe raised & lerge femily, the most of them sre in Ark. Dr, C. H, Morris lives
n Milton, Cubell County, W. Va.

The sons of George Williem Summers, dead and living, all resided in Cabell
sounty, except BEd, L. Surraers who moved to Celifornia, and died there May 1924, who
was twc sons and one daughter, Mrs. H, C, Hall, still residing there.

T. B, Summers resides at big father's homestend at Milton, Csbell County, He
gerricd lMidss Annie J. Bwing of Fincastle, Botitstourt Co., Virginia, November 2, 1886,
45 whom were born, Toson Olcott, June 14, 128282, Bronson Ewing, born Januvery 2, 1880,
sore werie, larch 11, 1892, died January 8, , Irene J, Novenber 18, 1899,
rerrisd Wilmer N, Stoneman, of Varina, Virginis, and resides thers, one fine scn born
uato them, Wilmer N, Jr.

ir, Te O, Summers, now Specislist in Neval Hospital, Norfolk, Ve. Dr. Bronson
Zwing Summers died at Quentico, Va., Septemper 21, 1818, having joined the Marines and
s Chlef of the Heelth Department, mid the ravages orf the "flu" with a thousand
stricken, and overworked himself, contracted Influenza, but would not forsake his
icrin, Tlu resulted in double pneumonia, causing a bright life to ceuse.

“life of George williem Summers, mother of T. B. S mers, was of Scotch descent
2 the noted fumily of titled Cockburn (pronounced Coburn). The family had a
Qte of Arms in their correspondence to my grsndmother, the letters bore the noted
sibl=m, I heve seen it many times and it nmey be that now it is hidden away emid old
szers.  The Cockburn family was in -rominent positions - Lord Hight Admirzal end
~duirals, brought provisions to Jamestown, also to other places., One was fdmiral
wring the Revolution, and one Summers is menticned in the history of the trisl of

; "o

wrrfi Hastings. The name there spelled "Somers.™
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INTERVIET BY Fo Do LAMBERT WITH MRS. VIICELT RZLD
October 17, 193

Helen Hutchisn

1 wus born February 23, 1867. I have picturss of Noadiah Wellinjiton and Vincent Reed, my

ands and my mother, Klizabeth Wellington, wio was a McCarty of Rockbridze County, Virgiaia.

g0 2 picture of the old suspension bridges I heve an old fumily Bible, but at present can
, .ot it bub will get it for you at some other times

me first Wellington who came here was Brastus Wellington, my grandfatier. ile came from
(jrevort, Conn. long before the Civil War. He married Charlotte Webb after he came herse
garic here with her parents. They settled here on this lot where I now lives. The original
5o stood on Guyan Street at the baclt of our lot. The bac: end of our lot at thaet time faced
nt Streets This pilece of property has been in this family for over a hundred yesarse. Front
ret 1s the same as Guyan Streete My prandfuther and zrandmother are buried in the 5th Avenue
neserye  They have a tombstones You can get births and deaths from thate

Children of Erastus We;lington:A My father was the oldest--Noadiahe FHe married Elizabeth
Jarty. She stomned off here on her way to California and married my father. She was on a
aze coache They were married before the Civil War, The next was Erastus Wellington, Jre
married three timess The first wife was Frances Hutchinson and she nad two children. Their
2es were Nethaniel and John. Nathaniel dida't marry. He was killed in the coal mines as a
17 mane John married Murtie Wentz. The old family Bible is at Bernard Wellington's homes

Trerd has an automobile remair shop in Huntingtone His wife is a school teacher--Pﬁnsy

[pee

linrtone
I don't know who Erastus Wellington's second wife was. They had two children. She is

‘““i, She lived here in Guyandotte. She has one dwughter living, Mrs. Will Funk at Logane

'%5 second wife was Ida Trail from Ironton, Ohioe She had two girls, Frances and Janey.

“tnces is livinge Sarah married Spencer Salcrur. She is dead. They lived in Portland,
-‘—\\
“¢ron, She died there. They have a girl, Lena Sweetland. She lives in Portland. She has

0 boys. Zechriah lives in Portland. Frederick lives in Portland. Louise married Engch

ffT&n:enship. She used to live on the sume lot as we live on now at the rear end on Front Stree

g e e A s e I S S P PO e e



b puilt & house above the Erastus Wellington home.

i

ay rcsidence on Maine Streets He married Rebecca Smith, dauggtg

E Lod daughter, a girl numes Nell who became the wife of E, E.

' {n:tone Lucinda, another dauzhter, died singly at seventy-five yea"'of ‘30' She 1ivod ir
. o !

' npdottee  She lived with her neices. She lives with us a while and then moved with the
| jauziters of Erastus Wellington, Jre
A Lr. Flowers owned a lot just below us on Main Streete. His residence stood right on the

W1y, The house is still standing. It is an old brick houses It is unoccupied. Mr. i, Co
,pott OV tie lot now. The Wellingtons were the last family between here and the B and 0
i1road bridges A family by the name of ‘,Ms lived below the alley on Front Street below
b, v2_lington homees Further down the Letulle residence was. It is still standing. A Mre
iner lives in it nowe It is a frame houses. |

Ly grandmother's house was & log housee It had two stories. They used it for « barn
servard it wae vacated.s It had double pens. Erastus Wellington Senior was a carpentere.
khadiah was a carpenter also., and so was Erastus Jre. u carpenter. Taylor Wellington was
bstnaster for thirty yearse He was deputy sherrif and kept a storees His store w.vas dovm oﬁ
;an Street below the 3rd Avenue bridges He had a general merchandise stores

s now come back to Main Streetes The first residence below us?/ was Flowerse The next
s frosses. One of the sons live in Marylande. He has grandchildren down here at Huntington.
»2 zrondchild is Miss Ethel,Gross, who teach;as schoole Julius Frutel lives below Grosses on

Fin Streete Below 5th Avenue on Main Street was John Be Hite. Across the street from us was

‘mfislde The Taubers moved there after 1384 and built a house in front of use. Lirée

§'indexter used to live in a frame house next to the B & O tracke. She wus Mary Henuanc mother,

The woolen mill uced to be across the street from use It was run by Andrew Roseberfy.
“wus a two story bric.. building. Built originally for a woolen mill., They did cardiné and
ving, made jeans, blankets, and flannel of ali kindse
George Flowers is a barber. Get information from hime Bill Dusenberry lived down on
1 Street; His mother did live on Richmond Streete I have heard my grandimother speuk of
&1 Everett living on Mein Streets I don't xnow where he lived but it seems to we that he
VSt in the Albert Smith house., Mrs. James Hurphy wes the daugater of Lyman Clar. before she

Dw

e



f'married. She is still living. See her about Lyman Clark.
gtzphensons haven't been herc very long. Some of them still live on Mein Street below

m1tn9 o-nosite side. The husband was Vinceut Stephensone The wife was Noras She was a

wemeldorfis lived on Mein Street below 5th Avenue.

L1200
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INTERVIZW WITI MRS. ¥. M. BROOKE BY F. 3. LAMBERT

October 17, 19%

Helen Hutchison.

was Mee Lynch of Point Pleasant. The Brooke firm cume here from Cincinnati. The
them in the Herald Dispaten wus correct excent that ir. Jones quit four or five
It was situated on Buffington Street near oth Street. The original firm was Je
F. S. Brooke, and i. M. Brooke. They cume hers about 1910, The exuact date is in
3rald Dispatche ir. Brooke was the first mun who made church ssats in this country.

was born in Eatone His mother w.s born in Philadelpaiaes They are direct descencant

.fLord Brooke buried in Westminister Abbey. Dre. O. E. Reynold wrote an article in the paper

;seribing a tour he made to EBurope in which he visited tne tomb of Lord Charles Broose of

sicn Mre We Mo Brooke is a direct descendants
e run this church seating business until 1929 when t:e stock market crash caused the

ilapse of business. We sold from coast to coast, from Srokane, Wa:shington, to New York City.

furnished the Chevy Chase Church in Weshington. We brougat carvers from New York and

lleveland here to carve that churche

e produced very uigh grade furniture until we closed the factary. All carvers had to be

* [&]

from out of tie city but we employed local men as laborerse

See Aunt Patsy Agnew who used to stay witi use Her iiotiier was a slaves




HBORGE De FLOWZRS BY F

ISTERVIEY WITI LR

October 17, 1939
Helen futchison

The Chapdues caie frou the Island of San Domingo in 1798, First settled in Ohlio and then

I thini: it was Peter Chapdue who came from San Domingo tarougn New Orleans up the

He came from Gallipolis, Ohio to Guyandotte on Buffington Streete
Ezra Flowers was my grandfat.er and married a daughter o

iy father was Macx Flowers.
Joor Chapdue. Sec Bill Reeses' wife for information zs to whom Mrs. Flowers was. Emlly
rrisd John Tverett who was un uncle of H. C. Everett'se. Ross sarried Sanford Keenan. They
Emily and Rose were children of Ezra Flovwers.

their home where Jim Murphy recently lived.

Flowers was kilied on a steamboate




LUTTRVIE] BY Fu B. LoMBERT WITH LRS. THOMAS DUGAR
Octobsr 17, 1939 :

' Helen Hutohison

+5 w daughter of Reverend John Martin wiio married Julia Gilkerson.. They oame hero f{ro

ST

I

rorn Kenbueky near Ashland.

His father wes Thomas Martia and his mother was Ann (2) uortin

grandfather came over from Scotland and they landed in

gy WELE also from Kentucky. Iis
rs/lvanlie
v father had nine children. See Reverend Arden Keyser of Catlstisburg o His father vwas

. old ssettler around here. He was one of the first meachers around here. Reverend Keyser

newsvaner contauining the burning of Guyandotte, the burning of the old mill, and etce

iy father lived on Main Street in the Tarl Spencer house nowe We lived there about ten
arse LIrs. George Moore can give you information about the old timerss She lives up on
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INTERVIEW WITH MRS. MARTHA MITCHELL

govert Stewert came from Bath County. He was born theres I cannot remembey ihﬁligg
«or ond mother were. I was born in 1849, February 12 on Lincoln's birthdaye. 1 mgrried
ar yitenells He lived hers in Huntingtone. Before moving to Huntington, he was from

1 countye He was a merchant here before town starteds Today, his store would be

qced UD about 7th street on 5th avenue on the cther side of the avenue. His store

in an old brick house.

fobert Stewart came three or four years latere, He lived in Barboursville for a

wle willee Then he bought a place up on the river, a mile above Guyandotte. I was

sn there when I was a month olde They had moved down opposite the Nickel Plant on

s side of Guyan Rivere, He was in business with people in Barboursville., He was in
iness in Guyendotte with Henry He Millere They had & store there a long times The

ire wa.s located dovm along Guyan River between 3rd Avenue and the riveags you come

r0ss the old suspension bridge and then turn to your lsfte He was on the west side

:ie streets He was in business there up until the war broke oute He operated a

7 zoods stores Mre Miller moved to Covington, Kentuckye He is dead now. Some of

zin had the name of Thornburge.

There were nine in our family, six girls and three boyse Iy mother's neme was

giniae I do not remember the whmes

<

- Wthe Ann Hodges and was born in Augusta County, Vir
% zrandfather and grandmother on her sides One sister's name was Drusilla C, She
"Wied John Whitee She was raised in Guyandotte. They lived there in Guyandotte until
{led and his widow moved to Huntington. There were three or four children but all are
T now. >

Another sister was Ann Eliza. She married William Wallaoes He was from Bath Countye
‘% lived there a long time and then went out west, as many people were doing in those

8, to Idaho..\One of my brgthers was James A. He died in the arny when he was just

Nt eighteen yeurs of apge of pneumonia, He was in the Confederate army under Commender

i it itrbion S S PSSP EE ) p S MDY s
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fbm- My other two brothers were John He and William F. Both wér. owned 'hoh about

Ikgand ten years old while swimming in the OQhio River. I was Martha?éii'{
}'» B

rhere were three other girlse One married Reverend Albert Simms, who}p§§a°h,d at the

15t Church here in Guyendottee He did preach a little while in Huntingtone They made

yr home in Raleigh, North Carolina. Sarah Emmaretta married A. L. Harrisone They made

L ir home here In Huntingtone He was a Virginiane
sarah, my father's sister, known as "Aunt Sally," lived with use 8he was never

.ricde She lived to be eighty-four years olde Nancy and Martha E. did not nelong

I 5w ,.,Z&,w"‘az Vezd i Ceridecsd /75D, )

L our familye 5

uy father weas also a farmer. He was a Baptist. All of us were Baptistse Most of
R rriends were Methodists but I was compelled to attend the Baptist church. My father
a Democrate He didn't serve in the army as he was too olde He lived to be eighty=
rees My mother died in the '6@'5.

I married Authur Mitchell. We Eg%_four children. There are just two of tlem

iving nowe My daughter married Paton<gigiey. They lived in Huntingtone Another
pushter 1s out in the state hospitale She never marriede Her name is Mary Loise The
Pe iy Lo

8 that married Paton Dudley is named Maude. My two boys died in infancye

I went to school at Guyandotte., Some of ny teachers were, as 1 remenber them,

So “Thitney, Mrs. Seline Mason, and Tom Hayslipe Irs. Whitney ran a private school
#:7cre the Civil War. It was conducted in an old school house up the river. The
$:ilding was built for a regular school houses

Some of our preachers were Calvin Reese, Mr. Simms, and Mre. Cade. All were
teachers in Guyandottes Mr. iiller was of the Southern Methodist Churche After our

}é"Wse was burned, we moved to Guyandottee We lived a mile above when the town was burned.

Coxes lived at Seven Mils, Two or three families that were neighbors were Hites,
illers, and Dusenberrys. They were Northern people from New Yorke They attended the

Ti Orthern Methodist Churche

I was married by Calvin Reese. Jacob Baﬁmgardner kept the hotel.s I was acquainted

i1t his daughters, The hotel was loocated right on the point at the junetion of the two

‘ivirs, the Ohio and the Guyandotte. It was the best hotel there at the times In fuct,




-3* ‘
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fﬁs about the only one. Close to the hotel were the homes of William Hite and John Be"

i P The Dudley Smith house came next, I thinke William Hite was the father of Mrse

:} .ony the school teacher. P. Smith lived in a brick house. Edward Smith lived there a
lrmgtime after his deathe P. Smith had a dry goods store located in the same building,

¢ old bricke Nearly all the frame buildings were burnt.

_ Said 4

Snfch Blankenship had a store and was heud < to have sold whiskeye Andy Kennan was
reat Southern Methodiste The principal Baptists were my father, Clark Brammer, and a
‘8.itse Very few belonged to the Baptist Church when I was young. Kennings, Hites, and
Qiingers were Baptistse There were two Methodist Churchese Po Smith and Dudley Smith,,

& two Smiths, were the biggest ones in the Northern Methodist Churche There were just

* #.ce churches,

My daughter, Mreo Maude Dudley, is Society Editor for the Huntington Advertisere You ma

¢ more information from her as she has quite a few recordse




INTERVIEY BY Fe Be LALSwRT WITH JAMES TiHOMAS THORNBURG

October 16, 1939

Helen Hutchison

”: My father was John We Thornburg and my grandafuther was Solomon Tnornburg of

grboursvilles I was vorn December 10, 1863. I began keerzing & livery stable about

1902 Some of the other men who kept livery stables were Henry Thornburg und Sima Love.

Jaxe Blaie first sturted running cubs from Barboursville to Huntington. He wus from

,rooursville. Morris Ni also ran a hack as they vwere cilleds He lived in Barboursvill

uit running a livery stable in 0 and caiie to Huntingcone Wi was |
quit 2 a livery bl 1906 and to Huntingcon. My wife was Nanc

varnume She wus from Miller, Ohice Her bdbrother wus Carl Varnum.




%

.pter naes Belles She married Cob Cecil of Catlettcburg, a banker, They hﬁdlﬁ i

They moved to Cincinnati after burned out nere. He wus enzuged in the brokerngo‘%g 1
; 8 in

)

lginoinnati but may have lived in Covington. Ed married after he left here,
The fight in Guyandotte. One Sunday evsning in November, 1362, at about 9 o'olock at
:;4¢, they raided here. I was living on a farm where the Hic.el Plant is now, My father
weard the calvary coming and we went out on the stile to watch theme The head of the cul
.cucd there about the same time we dide They werizzfgt trotting. Lucien Ricsetts turew
ga.c6t over into our yard and said "Hello," Then e knew wiho it wuse Fatnef‘tne culvary
€ lqm after they had passeds The next day, ws all cume dovn nere and the town wus burned.
neen started at the upper end of towne. They had pickets stationed, Colonsi “haley wus
».ier of the Union soldierss He hed three hundred and fifty regular soldiers. He wus dow
sre recruiting more. George Shelton of Barboursviile was in that raide He and four or fi
ssers came down the Pearidge road to cut them off at the end of the bridge. They eame by
ssell Creeke. The regular men cume dovn this side of the Guyan River and Shelton wus orde
0 be &t the other end of the suspension bridgee Several men were killed right on the brid
ne was Al Longe He is buried out in Svoring Hill Cemeterye He has a nevhew still living o
ared Al Longe He is a blacksmithe
The picket was killeds Captain Huddleston was kil.ed 1in one of the hotels. There wuc
“newhe. man who was killed wt the Forcut House. Several men were killed cn the Union Side.
0st of the three hundred were cuaptured and baken back up Guyan River. The burning of
ayandotte ococurred the next daye. Colonel Siegler came up from Ceredo und set the town oun
:33 Confederates were already gonee They were at Barboursville and taiing theiflprisoners
2c: to Ricimond. The prisoners were in the center surrounded by guards. Iiost of the sol:
*re walking. All captives were walkinge They got two or three hundred prisonerse
The town was not built up right at once. it wesn't built up to amount to anytning un
fhe latter part of the war. The people that were burned out moved about here and there an
foubled up with their relatives. Widow Ricketts and family moved out to Crossroads. A go

227 people  left the tovm and went South to Virginia., William Hite was one. John W. Hite

“ayed down at Marshall College most of the time.

= 2=




INTERVIEW BY Fe 3e LalBERT WITH iRe. He Ce EVERETT

October 17, 1939

pre Gerard Ricketts was the fautier of "Coony" Rickettse Coony married Joh#‘d; hili;r'l{
szater of Barboursville. They had taree children--two girls and a boye The boy's name was
ane e is still livinge He is a traveling man, but his wife lives at the Frederiok Hotel
ot of the timee One daughter married a Roland. They live in California. The other girl
ericd 2lsoe Coony's father married my father's sister, Virginis Everett Rickettse
Churles Everett was a cousin to my father. He owned the land that is now part of
atingtone He married a Frampton. His father wus Nathan Everett. Charles was a farmer.
The first McGinnis was Allen McGinnis. He was the fatiner of Lon McGinnis, Ira Je
sinnis, Dre A. Bes McGinnis, and two other sons, one named John and the other Henry (%)
piinnise  Some moved to Virginiae They lived here before the Civil Ware One of his
urhters lived on this lot where we now live. America McGinnis married William L. laupin,
other to Henry De. Maupin at Barboursville.
Jacob Hiltbruner was here when we cumees He was a tinner, I don't xnow where he cume
gone  He ran a tin shop on Guyan Streete
Reverend Hiram Moore lived at Crossroads during the Civil War. I only remember two
rls, One married Albert Russell. Her name was Libbye Dilley was the other one. Hiram
:WPe‘ﬁ&S & Methodist preacher, a Southern Methodiste P
William Leckey lived in the McGinnis house, He hed a family. He was married when he
e nere from lMarietta, Ohio about the time of the Civil War broke out. He never owned any

ad here that I know ofe He kept a hotel a while, built since the war, down on Guyan Street

 fdon't think it had any name.

There was a Dr. MeCorkle who died at Mrs. Silas Clark'se. She was one of his dauzhters,
Yother daughter was named Paralee Clark. She was xin to tie McCorkle's somé Waye She made
3 z2ome mostly up on Pearidge at one of the Baumgardnerse ';f

Henry Miller lived right ucross the street. He was married and bad & family wpen Wé .
“re in 1858. He owned the best louse in towu. It was tae prettiegf”place. I thingiﬁé Viug g

Titier to Willium C. Miller of Barboursville., I don't ino. wny Jacob Miller, po hﬁd ong

il‘ = 4 - ]




7he only principal business weas the suttler shops kent by some of the 1o¢

occasionally, a package of hard tack cracxers and extract of coffee in small paal
' - Puokagos .,
, rices went up very highe The extract of coffee cost more than two or three pounds of
+rae.  Calico was 50¢ a yarde We raised our own meat on the farie Flour went up to $10 &

.r3le Confederate money never was any irood nere,

the firing across the river tool »nlace after the burning of the tovme They had comra ny

-3 ~uards over in Oblo, and everyonce in & while they could hear of some Confederate being

S

w3 ond would fire across the river. They maried some of the housese They marked a &
% y rame

.:se which stood on the Murphy corner with bullets. It used to be a log housee It was the

.

cou nouse, Arterwards frame addition was buil o 1te G St aCik her than
rt house Afterwards a fra dditi bullt to it It sat D PErt %

.

ay's drug store does nowe It faced Main Street. The jail was just a pen made of logs

LIy
:nt in the bacik of the Court Housee The Cout House was a two story buildinge

Rafts were floated out on the Ohio River. Twelve Guyan River rafts were put together

There were four oars in front and four oa

JLF

. , _ 7 :
They took the fleet to Cincinneit, ikrdison, Louisv

-~
i called a fleets There were six men &e- nilote.

1the backe I made many a trip myself,

.

ad Portsmouth,@wflerever there was a saw mill on the river. Albert Russell was one of the

ilots, Jessie Dodson and one of the Bartlows were also. Jessie Dodson and Bert Russell 1:

aree Jimm Meadows was a pilot also. They would nick up @ crew of six men here at homes

I "hite was a pilot and dealt in timber. They would tie *the rafts up here until they coul

They fleeted them up heree

w

solde Nighbert and Robertson of Logan brought many rafts.

Pirogue was a sharp bowed boat. Timber was also carried in canoces. Push bgats were j

Mnary flat boatse They were used alsoe

There were no muster days here after we camee. Iluster days were days when the country

*onle would all gather in here. One of the McComas men was a muster man in Barboursville.

s all ooccurred before I came here.

The houses along the Guyan River werebuilt on stilts and some had solid rock basement:

% fisld looked pretty much as it does nowe hA‘vZL044’aJ
N . g W

Wayne MclMahon merried a daughter of Martin Moore'se They had several daughterse My
Y g =

fe's mother was one, Emma. Another married John Wilson. The younzer one married John W

.




of Asa Wilson of Mud River. Her name was Amazetta. lirs. Gus Northecott was @ da

,gette Wilson. John lMeiiahon was single. He died joung. Emna married Charlés-ﬁ;

Summaraq

gue -5 toll man on the bridge until the county took it overe

he original old roadArun with the river banke. It kent caving so it went down throuéhé

,ebottom the way 3rd Avenue goes now. Charlss Summerson married Emme Mclahon, There aog'

enard, married away from here and lived at Vheeling. da Married Dre. Van Valecke His gop
of Claa H. W%

8 onard is practicing denistry in Huntington yet. Another CERPRER Charles. He moved to

ttsburghe FHe died young. The youngest lives here iwiht us. He waus never quite right. He

L the mind of a child twelve years old.

Charles Summerson lived up in the upver end of towne He died nsar the Wellington place.
s nome is still standing. He wias constable most of the time. When Ira licGinnis was first
grried, he lived in the upver end of town just above where the B & O railroad crosses and gc
rough heree His first wife died there. The house is still stending. His first wife was
o We Hite's daughter, Ilis second wife was a Beuhring, a daugihter of old Fredericke The
wag Ire MeGinnis now woriks at Linter Homese

The stage line had no office here. I never knew a John Porter.

The Gagle Hotel belonged to Jacob Baumgardnere It was located over on Guyen Streets
miral Fry kept a hotel on the Murnhy lot facing lMain Street. It was an old wood buildinge
terica MceGinnis married Dr. William L. Maupin. Andrew Keenan run a Saddler siaop near the
e
r§l House on the east side of the street between the Carol Iouse and the 3rd aAvenue bridgee
The P, Smith house was torn dovm in about 1930, I think it was owned by Dave éiddeon.
§° brothers by the name of Stone built the Albert Smith House. Chill and William Stone build
i “2t house, according to Sam Hayslip. It was built long vefore the Civil Warse

Lucien Woolcott ran a store dow:. on the west side of Guyan Street. iy uncle wus a
iriner with Woolcott before the Civil Ware. Henry Everett and Lucien Woolcott ran what wes
fovm as the Boston Stores It was straight over from my present residence on the west side of
iyan Streete
Henry Carter lived on Richmond Street before the Civil War, - They moved to Chambersourg,

“io, Josh Carter was the foreman at the C & O shops for many years but has retired. A man

/ t.e name of Gross lived on the Jim Murphy residence lot. Iie was an oldmun wiea I knew niile

Geo. W, Lroes, .




| ¥k

enry Certer and Mugo Dietz were suw mill men before I cam here.

A rocs zrade to the boat landing went down Guyasn Street to tihe Ohio Rivers Originully
ja poat landing was on the voint neuar tiie mouth of the Guyandotte and Ohio Rivers, They
.rude o 1te They entered from Guyan Street und went around the banx. ter they built

;. -rude from Guyan Street straight down to the Ohio River and moved the wharf up to it.

I don't remember Robert Stewart keeping a store. He was a farmer when I knew hime Hug

.it lived on Main Street right next to tie brici house that Albert Smith ovned. The alley
¢t separated the two houses. Schenbergs ran a store on vart of the old Ricketts lot.

sels kept & boarding house dowi on Bridge Street adjoining the alleye There is a lumber

r'j on it nowe
The Suwmmersons came from Virginia. Charles Summerson had & brother i. Staunton, Virgin

womeldorffs came from Gallipolise. You can get information from Sancho McGinnis. Colone

53 lived in the Buckey House when we came here., He was conanected with the Guyandotte

rigation Company. He was an Bactern mun. The Womeldorffs moved to tine Altizer place when

h

irst came here. They were farmerse. Colonel Webb built the Buckey House.
Henry Ce. Everett, an uncle of mine, was an incorporator of the Nevigation Company. The
4 ; 0
ﬁgaéion Company made dams of wood and stone. The boarding on them was three or four inch
They built a long pen and filled it with stones Then they put in a tongue of poplar
A slove was made. The lower side was straight up and dowvne The upper side was slo:i
river. At the lower side were platforms. Heavy timbers were used for these plutfor.
tie water falling on them would not wash them oute I jor adrian wis u steamboat wihich we
22, The steam boats were abandoned at the bsginning of the Civil iar, /
The Guyandotte Banl did not faile After the banss vepgun to fall in Huntington, we sold
L o the clearing house with the understanding that our devositors were to be paid in ful:
{ they were. They wouldn't let us waive thg doublec ussesstment. The stockholders lest ti

~ o

2%, Irvia Smithg?gand Bob Archepqorganized teat ban<e They got & charter from the state,

Frst they got it for $50,000 and then for $100,000. An old brick above the vank was built
}les Clark between the bank and the other alley, but occupied later by James L. Caldwell £

\

“¥sidence. He was Dr. A. A. McCorkle's son-in-luwe Dr. McCorile died theree

NIRRT e
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INTERVIEW WITH MR.,fRANK MURFHY EY E. E. LAKEERT
November 10, 1939 ’
Helen [intchison

My father came here either ig 18%0 or 1881, He started working for Iarvey lage in
drug store down on Guyan Street. C(lay Iverett had some intersst in the store but Ia-e r:
it. Fage and Everett had a grocery store next to it. The btuilding was a large three stc
irame structure. There were two store rooms dovnstairs and a derce hall urstairs. The
dbwnstairs was a drug and grecery store. It was located on Guyan Street on this side of
the first alleye Cole and Crane had their lumber of:iice this'side of the store towafd 3re
avenue., It was a small frame structure one story high with two rooms. Up toward 3rd
a.enue there was e dwelling house and a saloon run by’Charlie Frye. [d Lartin had it awhil
The license was issued to the men according to their rolities to run this saloon. Frice «
Eenney (Sterling Price and Buffalo Kemney, present owner of the Kemney lusic Store) had the
saloon for several yesars tefore prohibition went into effect,

The old frame building still standing was the home of Charlie Fry and ..is saloon was
tetween it and 3rd avenue on the corner of Bridze and Guyan stfeets. It vas a two story
tuilding with tvasement. Kow we go back to the alley on Guyan Street. There were one story
ivellings beyond the alley. There were rrobatly seven or eizht dwellings. It was rental ,
;roperfy owned partly by Bob Miller. Eob Miller built the house that is on the réver belcy
Guyen Street at the rresent time. It is a frame structure wwo stories high. The uprer sid
of Guyan Street has always been rental property for several years. It used to be the main
rart of towne - |

Lymen Clark was my grandfather. He died before my time. Lyman Clark's grdndf&ther‘ca
——— e — i P

from Vermont. They had no relatives here. Frank Clark is related distantly. Joserh
4

anderson came here from Maryland. He came f{rom Jessup's Cut, Annie, Zarunde+l Coﬁnty, Ndoe

e is some kin to the Pazes and Kahlers. Sam Davis was a slave and is yet living here.

Grant Spencer is still living herc. . kS
; SR w*

¥re Johﬂ W%}gle was abcut the first princiral of schools that I remember. He was

‘rincipal several years., Louis Wifgghwas anotner yrincirale F. Lo lantert was alse

= I
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wrincipal as was W. H. Lenhart. enhartt's address is 635 est Ealtimore Street, Ealtimore,
. \_—_——a -~

iaryland. He was the last one before we united with Huntington. Harry Lyons has a son
living at Boston. You can zet his address from EFoy Russell. Harry's wife wus Hattie
T g

Fussell. Howard Eepwtel and [Frederick Frutel are living rizht across the street from my

drug store here in Guyandotte. Douglas Frutel is a cousin to these Frutels. One of the
oldest families is the Foindexters. Get information from Liary Foindexter, The Taubers

e SN S
~a8 another important old family. The daughters all living in old home rlace on kain Street.

The oldest daughter of the Taubers is a roindexter. — Vndszngef:Q/ Cf;14byéa¥21vﬁ

Another man was John lLee ¥ilson. His wife is Daisy Wilson who is still living in the
S a4 i S —

aome place on liain Streetes William Wilson was a brother to John. He was the hustand of
Annie Tilson who lives on the corne£ of 5th avenue. Luther Roush lived on Eridge Street.
He had the meat market for years. Thev were a pretty substantial family. His wife was
{rom Froctorville., She still owns the property and IEZiE’gEMEEESEEEXEEEe. She married (1)
& Kitts. Her son is with the Vestinghouse comrany in Texas. He is the only child and is

& brilliunt young man. He married a girl in Texas. His name is ¥William Koush.

Cartain Suiter, brother to Doctor Suiter, was a steamboat captain for years., He lived
on the corner of Euffinzton and Bridge. His home is still standinge. He married a sister of
John Bealee ©No relatives that I know of are living. See John Eeale about the Suiterse
Then we come to the Canada Wilson family, trother of John Lee and Eill., These Wilsons
criginally came from Canada. The Canada Wilson family had several childien. One is at

: /
Hinton. He is John Vilsone. He works for the C & O R.Re One of his daughiers maified Clay

Evérettfs son, Richard Everett.s The daughler was Stella @ilson. Another daughter was
Anne. who lives with her sister Stellae

Next came tﬁe Ricketts. This was "Cooney" and he was a brother of G. Ce Ricketfs. I
think "Cooney" Ricketts wasrapyointed by the Fresident as khnd commissioner for Oklahoma
Territory. Richeys were the next family. William Richey was connectecd with the Cole and
Crane [umbter iptereét here. They had the finest home in town on Euffington and Bridge
northwest corner. Behind fheir house on Buffington Street was Charlie Webt, who worked with

e

the Cole and Crane Company. They are all dead nowe I don't know of any rclatives. Mathers



.8 another lamily. Get informetion from ir. Erumfield in charge of the Shagidbfd
R ] ,t

the lorthecoit=Tate-Hagy Comjany. He marricd one of the Lathers girls, Nathers 14 od
& ved o

this side of the litlle show on Eridge sireete The Feck fanlly v..s another Pamily j Tﬁ{
: A

father of thev all was Joserph reck. Iiis sons were Guy who works for Immons-Havking und‘

Charles Feck vho lives ut Ceredo. Dr. Erova and his samily were nexte KRoyston Brown wh
W 1
e 220N

has a JoL with the llousing Administration in the Court iouse tuilding. He can tell you

about Dre. Brown and the Fesck family.

Another family were the Reedse. Vincent EKeed was the father of the Reeds here., Iiis
o,

wife was Fannie. Iary Reed was the wife of Lee Reed, who was a2 son of Vincent Keed.,

Se

Tell ¥Williams for Taylor Wellington. He was postmester here fer years and veurs, Roter
R S —

Oviens married a Defoe from Crovn City, Ohio. They have threg childrens Chester here in

r——

Huntington works for llopstettor or Guyan Creamery. A daughter, Christine, lives in Liami

Airzonae. She married a liacEride in the For:stry Service. The other one is rrank Owense
W ? '

de is in the Navye. He has,tecn there for about twelve yearse

See QOkey Havslir for the Hayslip and the lcliahon femilye. Sce George Flowecrs for Fzr
LSS s b -

Flowers. Ae L. Diddle was an old lamily nemee. Luther Dawkins has a brother still living
L

down here at 2.th street. ILuther livind out across from the 3rd street schoole A Nre

Davkins, a trother, lives on 25th street and 3rd avenue and Iollows landscaping,

There vas a drug storc stood on the lower end of this lot in my time and another stec

on the orrosite corner on the Schenenturg corner. Some of the daughters are living. o4

4
7

CINTEZVIEY WITH GEOFGE FIOVEERS EY Fo be LALEERT

Novemker 1C, 1939

Helen Hutch ison

Fzra Flowers married Ellen Chapdue, daughter of Feter Chapdue, I think. The Flow-rs

Pamily came from Vanceburg,Kentucky, probably a hundred years ago and settled in Guyandott

They lived on the same tract of land where the Jim liurrhy residence is. His residence was
facing Guyen street. The Flowers lived in an old krick which is partly standing yet about

the 150 block above 5th avenue. The old tuilding is now uscd for a private garaze. The

-3 =




nouse was by the side of the flat irone The Charles Summerson house waglbuli ‘On,fho front
end of this same loti on Lain Streete. i

Mrs. Ellen Flowers has three namesakes. The first is Ellen Keenan who married o
Sestrunke. See lrs. Will Reese. Her doughter vw:s named Ellen. She is married and 11v§d

in Texase Rose Ellen Flowers married W. F. Crook and was the third namesakee.

INTERIVE™ #ITH MES. FRANK CLARK EBEY F. te. LAKEERT
Novemkter 1C, 1939

Helen Hutchison

My husbend was born September 9, 1869 énd wa.s the son of Roland Clark and his mother
was Susan Clarke. They came from New York Citys, FKoland Clark lived here in Guyandotte
on lain Street and was a son of Lyman Clarke The house wezs removed across the street
and is still standing on Mrs. W. C. Dusenbterry's lot. It is a little cottage.

I was Jessie Runyon and was born in 1878 on the 11th day of October. I have four

ool |

childien. They are Evelyn, Lilyan, Faul, and Frank. They are all married except Frank.
Lilyan?lives here with me and the other two live on lain Street in Guyandotte. Frank lives
a2t home also. Lilyan married Charles eizhborgall., Evelyn married Garrett Liayse

My father was a Union soldier. They livcg on Davis Creek. He wes a totacco growere. ./
He was a good honest man. The onl:y disgraceful thing he did w:.s to go to Cincinnati and
sell his tobaceo. With the money from the tobacco, he would get drunk and leave Mother

holding the tage. Dick Hensley lives on the Eunyon farm on Levis Creek. My father and

.other were married out there. My mother was C;nthia Gross. She came from Marietta, Chio.

There were five children. There was Cscar, who never married and who died in his eariy
zenhood. Ratchell married Will Wilsor. His grandmother was one of the Douthitts. He
died early and so did my sister, his wife, die early , tooe The next, Verlinnia, married
“William Meadowse. She still lives out on Sixteenth Road. The lMeadows were originally from
Virginia near Ronoake. The next one w=s Earg&zwho married Joseph Spyder. che is still
living tut he is dead. She lives in Hurtington. The next was myself. And the last was




Thomas Jefferson who married L[dith Wentz, daughter of Henry Wentgz of

I have ilivecd in Guyancotte since I was five years old. MNr. Georgé Burks?
ecross the street on liain Street. liy father fiirst settled on the Ohio Ri;;£:
Fo Kahler's home is right on the site of the old axe handle factory. Our home iﬁ§ beycnd
tne Kahler residerces The Miles family btought it from my father when we moved avay f{rom
heres He was Mrs. Burk's father.. The Miles' home bturned during the time of the fire., It
was just a frame house, two storye. Then we came buck to Guyandotte to live after living
on Devis Creek, we tought the Vigsle home on Short Street. It w.s the John Wiggle home an
is still standinge. t stood nexi to Doctor's Ercvn's residence on the south side of Short
Streete Henry Leckey lived acros§ from the Zaﬂgle homes Henry Leckey has a son, G33£§e,
who lives at Oak Hili, West Virgihia. George Leckey sendymoney to the Guyandotte Methodisi
church, | |

Someone has written a history of the Southern lethodist Church. Lire We He Newcomb has

a sketch of the Northern Metiodist Churche

INTERVIEY WITH MR JOHNW M. BEALE EY F. E. LAKLERT
November 10, 1939 :
Helen Hutcaison

I was born June 22,1865 in lercer Eottom, liisor County, Vest Virginia. My father ving
vwiilliam Beale. My mother wus lavina Ann lbore, daughter of Morgan licore and kary Ellen
lioores My grandfather Beale w:us Richard Eeale whose wife was a Wilson from Fauguier County
Virginiae. My grandfather died in Mississippi. liy father died in 177L. My mother marrie:
in 1876 again to Céptain Alexander Taylor Suiter. I stayed with my mother. We moved to
Froctorville in the spring of 1877. I went to school there and got :y higher education .
I stayed in T. B. Flowe:s store. When school wus out I went back to Froctorville., Jim
Beale brought me over here and rut me in charge of a storee When I came of aze in 1886 I
zot a thousand dollars left me by my father. I went into the zeneral merchundise business
in Guyandotte in July 1886 right vhere the Crummet druz store is now. I tought that later

in 1987, I wus in a room just nlbove the corner on Eri.ge Street. I keyl a store tlhere



cor thirty yearse. I merried lLergarel leGinnis, daughier of bootd}
sarah Thornburg, daughter of Thomas Thornturg of Lartoursville,
froctorville for two or three years. liy trother and I were partners tovbegin{ Ith.
+e separat.d in 1328. e went Test. I¥ bLrother was Charles loore Eeale, Anothor brothn‘
w28 Robert Wilson Eeale. I had a brother to die tefore I was born, Viilliam Clinton Beale
I had three sisters, iparzaret Leale, Frances Zcale, and Ella Augusta Eeale.' Larsar:
reale is l;vin: end is kmoun as lrs. 1. F. Fralking vho lives in Guyandotte. lrs. F. E.
reynolds lives in Lbiirmingham, Alabamee Iler name was rranccs Eecole. Illa Aurusta Eeale

4-

<ied in rroctorvilie at

The following is a cory cof =n article by Wiatt Smith in the Herald-Dispatch during

one of the cempaigns:

"Guyandotte wis a democratic stronchold and there was only about one democrat in
Froctorville., Anomisty between the villaspes on either side of the Chio were strong,
relating as they did from the Civil lar times and causes. Doubtless the Cleveland
Club members expected‘trouble when they went to Froctorviell for a demoﬁstrétions.
If so, they were not disarrointed, for anzry citizens assailed them, the wanen in

n

the vanguard hurling queensware. Those were the same woemn who a2t atout the same

115

time led the party which dumped the saloon about to open for business over the river
e F

tani,"
lore later, y
/

Qur family wes represented in the Revolutiomary vay by Lkichard Tavener Eeale. He
enlisted in February, 1776 and vas a private, seargeant, major, and adjent in the
reéiment of Colonel Heath. He was in the tattle of Erandy ¥ine, Germantown, and was
the first regiment of Virginia that marched North, and in the same year wes ordered to
New York state;..He was at Valley Forge when Washington was thereo Our representation
also traces back to John Wilson who is buried up in Lercer Bottom: within a hundre. feet
of where I was born. He was turied Auvust 1823 in his Thth year,

I was a member and buyer of the firm of Ceylon, klake and Comyany in 1891. This was

composed of five partners, George N. Eiggzs, Fdmund Cerlon, Altert Allatin Elake, C. D

- & -



ven Bitter, and uyself, John liorgan Eeale., I have becﬁ in the rzal estate business, the
0oil and gas tusiness, insurance business, and cigar factory tusiness. Fletcher E. Stewart
and I orerated a cizar factory here from 1391 to 1895 on Guyan Street. %e employed about
forty peorles, It was located on the west side of Guyan Street telow the tridge. An old
Liacksmith's shop is now in the same buildinge |

I tuilt this house in 19C1 and 190z. Judge Varth's house was tuilt by a Lir. williem
Icller who wss a mail azent. He tuilt that house a2t the same time I built mine and lived
in it for about eizht or ten years. He is now living in Virginia. After the war Doctor
Ae Be McGinnis and his brother, Lon lLiecGinnis, kert a hotel on the corner of what was
originally lot Hoe. 1 on the west side oi' Guyan Streete. Eli Vialton lived on the corner
Leyoﬁd me on the Ohio River. IHe h=zd o large two story bricl house. It weas a fine hog§§.
During the war, Doctor LicGinnis w:s captures. He went into the basement of his house, and
crawled into a tarrel and covered over with some sackse. The soldiers came down there and
¢ot him and took him and some other fo:ks up the river. He jumped into the river and swam
ashoree

Henry H. Miller lived on the lot between me and Bridze Street. One of his daughters
married Frederick Eeurhinge One marrie. a Thornburg, too. He was Collins Thornburge
Another oif the daughters married someone at Catlettsburge.

The old Lethodist Chufch stood on Guyan Streete The church serparated in 18LL.
afterwards it was used for a school house. Two or three of the Miller girls went to
school therees Colonel LcComas came down from Earboursville. Hayslip was a teachefs
“hen the troops of licComas came thrdugh, hé dismissed school and let the boys and girl s
zo out and see tﬁe soldiers. This was during the liexican war in 18,6. |

The Buffington Mill was bturnt when they burnt H. He Liiller's house. The stone
foundation is still there yete I took half of it and put under my house. Between the

Liller house and the Buffington mill was lirs. Buckey's residence. The mill was beyond

here. After Buckey house was the Crawley Smith house. Then came a place which belonged

to Doctor Dugan. Then came the old flour mill, the old Buffington mill. It.was owned by

the Carolls over on Guyan Street. The Carolls still ovm the old mill and will not sell it.
The Southern letho.ist church wus tought in 1248+ During the Civil war it was used

- 7 =



for storage ol differert things. Soldiers sl:ext in it acxd zractically tore it dovne
In 1873 or 187L Revefend Vauzht came here. They laid some joice and some toards over
the floor end he greaéhed on that for a whole summer, Henry Clay Everett and H. F.
talker male the weather boarding by hand. 35 years ago we got some money from the.
zovernment in the sum of $2,0CC. Ira J. MeGinnis was & prominent lawyer then. The
rovernment allovied us $2,000 tut we only received $1,600, as e man in Concress de.uctea
4£1CO as commission. We repaired the church and the bell thet used to be on the old
church was found out on the hillside, so we got a nice tig bell from the Henry Hudson,
a steembozt. The original bell wus taken to bBeale's Chavel in lMercer Bcttom, 25 miles
atove heree

Some of the preachers were Reverend H. L. Simmons, who wzs in the Union Army, with
Maggie liitchell on the staze. He was converted at the Union iission in Cincinnati, and
then zot over into the South scmevhere and joined the Southern Methodist Churche He
treached herc for two yearse In 1890 my wife and I were married by Simmons. He was an
artist. He taught folks painting. He would take paper about four feet long and tack to
the back of the pulpite While the :srgan was playing he would take crayons and draw a
ricture illustrating the sermone. One yiciure, for instance, wa. the Prodigal Sone.

There were a lot of rreachers here., Here is the complete list of pastors of this
church beginnis with 1851
Former pastors deceaseds

e Ee Lackarland 1851 L. B. Maddison 1876 Ae A. Hollist=r 1903

Stanton Field 1853 Je e Thiteman 1879 Se He Auvil- 1908
Se Hargiss 1854 James V. Ramsey 1880 Be Fo Gosling 1909
Ce Fo Thornton 1855 John C. Brovn 1883 Ne V. Eowls 19G9
S. T. lallory 1856 J. Jo Fontaine 255 Le Jo Vinson 1919
Fletcher lledley 1857 E. Be Jones 1886
Thomas Tuchcomk 1858 Fe Fo Hoffman 1287
Fo H. Hoffran 1859 He L. Simmons 1839
Je Ce Tinsley 1866 E. 7. Reynolds 1890
William Gainsmiller 1866 Je Me Lauck 1891
John C. Crook 1869 Se G. Freston 1893
Robert Fox 1872 Je ¥We Hampton 1394
William Fe Claughton 1873 E. T. Caton 1894
John T. Johnson 1874 C. He Dowl 1296
James H. Lambert 1875 Je We Crites 1899
-8 =
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Former pastors living. : Sunday school superintendenls deceased,

We Lo Reid 1897 A. J. Leenan 1877
Rotert J. Koak 19¢5 Se e Scott 1877

We Le Corder .1910 Te We Flowers 1879 --1880
He V. Lenmett 1911 We Je Tucker 1881~--1382
Ce Lo Lear 1917 S. Ce Hennen 1283--1838
Ce Lo Lear 19z2 Le Se Vigale 1838--1893
Ie Se Tyler 1925 Ge ie Blume 1899=--1901
Fo He Iutter 1929 Frank Ne Thornburg 190l--=1911
Ce Ce Ferkins 1933

Sunday school surerintendents livings Choir Directors deceased.,
Je Ile Beale 1893--1899 Mrse Stella Hazen Fontaine
He Co Thornburg 1911 Fletcher E. Stevart

Harry Je Lyons
Choir Directors livinge

lirse Imogene Hagzen Harvey
liiss Lert Stewart

lirs. Mayme Smith Cherry
lrse Garnet Kahler

lirs. liaude Fhirrs

lilss Catherine FPemberton
Miss Eunice Bunch Legrange
Leland Thornturg Fontaine married Miss Stella Hagen. He could rlay t he mandolin
and sing Leautifullye.




Jan’t Thornbturg Fontaine married liss Stella Hagen over here. He could play the mandolin and

.- Leautifully. Stella was the daughter of Williem Hagen, whose wife was a Euffington. lirse

ard

ptaine took her hustand out of thé ministery and he entered the wholesale toktacco business
nen entered into the timber tusiness on Guyan Kiver. He was drowned near Lozan. Young
~, Davis merried Fontaingﬁ daughter., lr. Fontaine has a daughtsr arnd her daugh.er's naue
5 ¢ Imosene Fontaine. She married E. T. Davis, Jre. hey are both cead, but their daughter
‘E_nded iyle MeGinnis who is now keeping the Be. T. Davis drug storee.

Se G. Freston used to live in Earbcursvilie. His wife wouldn't move from Eartoursville
suvandotte so we didn't have any preacher for six monthse Finally J. i.. Hampton came teck
3 or. Texas and served out the remainder of the churche He was a lawyer and was in the rebel
; nve . In the army he got shot throuzh the cheek but mofe side whiskers to cover tiat up. He
~%came a preacher. He wes a Southern mane He married a girl of Ashland, Kentuckye. They had
:e daughter who married Dr. Joe ILliller and lives at Thomas, Vest Virginia. She is dea but he
livinge. They had three sons. One is a doctor and one is a lawyer.

Je Ve Cnites was a fine man and a fine preacher. He had three sonse One is with the
Qi&l company at Charleston. Anoxher is with the C & O Railroad at Logan. The other one is

it West. You can see Vernon Crites who lives in Charleston. He is u uookkeeper for a coal

e Ee Cauznter is at Foint Fleasarnt. H. G. Eepnett was at Ashlande Co De Lear ic at the
Cou}t House nowe Ie Se Tyler is at Oek Hille Fo Ko Hunter is at St. aAlbtans nowe C. Co Y,
¥rkins is at Fhiladelvhia, Fae /
Here is the remainder of the article from Wiatt Smith:

"emories of Proctorville where he held his first job when he moved down from Apple
0ve at the age éf twelve years, were recalled by John Morgan teale when I talked to him
Turda& at hieruyandotté home. lir. Beale, who was torn June 25, 1865, went to Froctorville
1277. That was a year befbre Proctorville was incorporatede t had Leen known as
ahtsville;‘aﬁd many advocated this name for incorporation purposes but finally decided that
should be called in honor of Colonel Jacob Pfoctor, a teloved citizen of the community althoug
“¢le Charley" Wilgusiwas the leading spirit 6f the community. lr. Eeale also told of T. Be
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#10.ery, Who, he said, was ihe greatest merchant in his exrerience, and of the sale of the

ot o AR ; . p o, :
reant Relee was engaged to one liss Scott who suffered fatal turnings os her wedding day

#hd afterward llarshall Field ma:ried her sislere

There wus also n Froctorville a Dr. Grates, whose tricl in cormection with the
S ——

ssierious death of his wife, cost the county of Lawrence a rretty peuny despite which, he

4t free leaving tehind him a surrey and two white horses, the turnout he zad used in
2iin: the round of his patients, and the legend of Log Hamtar where the river turns atove

froctorville supiposedly so-named lLecaue of wartime jplay of certain resicdexsts of killing uogs

: &0 dressing and sellingit re;resented, of course, as somethinz else; and Low the steamboat

%.ie Stockdale lost her wheel off 2L feet in 18382 , and the Guyandotte river packet, J. Te

coard the Hustler amused the amused the tizger racket's fasiionaltle passengers, but Cajptain

o
fesiNel

- %lts, who is living today somewhere up the Guyendotte and wio refused fto take anything for

is service, was ever thereafter welcome To iree tranmsportation atorad the Katie Stockdale.
lir. Bealc, long & mercant in Guyandotte, tut now retired, was busy removing the

)

lood traces from uic beautiful liain Street iome. It faces at the river {ront and Dr. Allen

I

» .eGinnis? home is across the street, wherehis wifc the :atle irs. Largaret LeGiinis Peale,
i reared, This lieGinnis house was tuilt prior to the '6C's by Dr. Thomas Buffington who
It Guyandotte to live in Lalon Fouge, Louisapa. During the war officers of the Federal
sriison lived and made h-adcuarters the;e. Dr. LeGinnis bought it in 1871 and since tyat
ine his family has occﬁ;ied it and the cuarter square‘OL vwailch it is situated.

(Flease note that at the time of the Guyardotte Centinnel a number of soldicrs of the
fvolution were removed to the old cemetery on 3th Avenue and an article was jiven i.. one of
‘ﬁu Tuntington newspapers at that time which will give much valuatle information)

A

Mr. Beale has a newspaper clirjping jpicturing Guyandotte in the 1240's, by G3 year old

&

Poter Stewart. This was siven no doubt in one of the Huntinzton papers of Cetoter 16, 1927

‘ the Herald Advertiser. Lr. Ste.art was living in Guyandotte at that time. Iis full neme

1=

ﬁlower store to Hobart Scott of Ironton, father-ine-law of karshall Field, and how the Chicago

fu:tler, ovned and master by Fromp Velts, went to her rescue. Use of a cowkbell for szignaling




the site of the first Catell County Court House which-wes built at Guyandotte in 1810,

tewart, exrlaining that he had no knowledge of his own on the sutject, added that as he

N ca’,_

1ied tradifion, the court house was on a lqt on the east side ol lLain Street, tetween
:itkﬁe Street and the river now separated by an alley from the residence of J. k. Leale.
Jotner tradition, of which Ir. Stewart said he kneW'noﬁhing, ves thot the court house
'and in the present inﬁerse&tion of Lain and Dridge Streets.

Recalls Incidents
lre. Stewart recalls incidents in comnection with another roint of interes% connecting with
%esent Guyancotte and the past. He went to school and to church in the building which faced
;;an Street and behind which was the village grave yarde. The church was built on ground
‘Lgveyed by one of the‘Buffingtons, he said, for use as church and church yard. He understood
vas Methodist church, but the conveyance wes to the rublic, and that when the Liethodist church
;juraied neither tranch held the rpropertye.
Touching on stage coach days, Lr. Stewart says they conveyances came into the town by
;in Sfreet, stopred at his father's hotel there, and.then swung around to the hotels on
van Street, the Baumgardner house, and. the Union Hotel, which stood on the river bank to
¢ right of the street. This, he said, was the leading hostelry, and here it was that most
the statesmen storped enroute to and from Washington. He saw many of these, he said, but
f remembers most distinetly ienry Clay and Fresident Franklin rierce. Stage coaches, lir.

. §¢vmrt recalls, did not run on schedule, but moved as business justified. Sometimes, he said,

fve or six would come in in a single day. He confirmed the tradition that the stage codch
§2tles were located on corneryof lain and Bridge Streets, where the Beale building, occupied
Crummett's drug store now stands.

Lir. Stewart cast his first vote against the ordinance of Cession, but, thoughihe did not
:‘!ter thé Southern Army, he found himself disfranchised after the war was over and it was some
2rs before he was permitted fovvote again, but time saw further changes and from 1889 to 1893
"?:fvas a derputy sheriff under the late E. Kyle. The oldest of nis father's family,rhe is the

ot surviving sone. A sister, lLrs. E. S. Holderby, is a well-known resident of Huntington."
—

0 | ~ —



~
—
-

, Leale has a number of pictures that mey be of interest, One is the Eeale home. another is

-jcture of Reverend J. . Hamptone. There are pictures of several steamboats, =2mong which are

. Cacoma, the Teleprarh, and the E. T. Enos. There is a ricture of Doctor A. Ee LcGinnis in

397. Also there is a picture of a cliff on the hill atove Guyandétte, and the Chevalier
eantoat of Captain Suiter. Captalin John Thornburg was a brother of lirs.. Doctor kcGinnis and
f;s the captain on the Telegraph.

lre Eeale has an artile on Captain ilandley "Red-hot engineer on steamvoat Lostonia.!
‘;lother article by William Liiller and one on the death of James lLionroe Eeale.o

Another on

& death of lrs. Ae Te Suiters. One on Charles Loore Leale and another on the death of lMrse.

T% 1o beale, Another which give the list of members of the Southern church before 1902, He

 @0 has a memorium to lirs. Nettie D. Thornburge Also an account of the death of Heary
V'rrison Lillers
James llonroe EBeale
"Death of James lionroe EBeale"
Janes lonroe Beale was born January 1, 1825, in Fanguier County, Virginia, and died
ttember 10, 1904, at his home, four miles northeaét of Hﬁmbolt.
The deceased was a son of Richard and Harnah Wilson Beale, grandson of Colonel

vener Beale of Revolutionary 7ar, a direct descendant of John Eeale, who emizrated from

clund in 1616, settling in Fanquier County, Virginia.

He lost his rmother by death at the age of five years and 'his father died twio years

Bier. His uncle, James Wilson of Mason County, West Virginia, tool: the deceasecd and Hgs
N t—

'?cthe5, Richard, William, and David and sis ter, Lary, all of whom have been dead for twenty

;&rs and over.

;e was united in marriage to Jane R‘.EZEEE’ September 3, 1852, To this union six

ildren were born, three of whom, Ida M., Edwin J., and lLirs. Florence Doran are livinge

t 1857 he freed his slaves, éold his other interests 1in West Virginia, and settled on the
™, near Humbolt, where he spent his last days on earthe. Funeral services, conducted by

€rend W. O. Hewmén, were held at the house Moncay at 1330 pelte, followed by intement in the

st

4 Pellows Cemetery west of town, the last sad rites bteing witnessed by a large concourse of
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DIED AT HECLE CF iII5 SON

hellelmovmn man rtasses Lo his reward.

fenry Harrisor Miller:died

At the hone of son in Covington, Kentucliy, lact nizght Henry Harrison Miller died
ter nearly a full century of yearse Lire liller is well=knovn L. the older citizens, having
~g#ived in Guyandotte a number of yearse
' He was born in Shenadosh valley, wac married in Arril 1837, to Liss Eliza Ann Chapman

f Catell County, Virginia. He was engazed in the Ohio river steamboat service, rising from

o~

lerk to captaine After his marriage he retired from the river to mercantile 7vuA4w;é§%whioh
: was successiul and continued so up to the war when his property was destroyed, by fire, aﬁd
himself taken to camp Chase as a-prisoner. Irn 1367 he went to Covington, hcntuoky,-and
Tnga;ed in the wholesale cormission tusiness of . H. Miller and Son in which he remained
Active untiliﬁ few years ago.

After the death of his wife akout twelve years azo, he made kis home with his son, W. E.
S—————
/

e largze circle of relatives here and in Guyandotte and Bartourville, among the
47 st familiess He was a nember of the Southern lethodist church. His life was a cuiet,
:?issuming one, but his manncr most genial and haipy. His children and grandchilZren have
#orored and loved him for his jentleness and affectionate traits of character and hié memory
{ill be sweet and rleasante.

His remains will arrive here on C.&0. No. 2 this afternoon and the funeral will be in
‘ring Hill cemetery Vedncsday afternoon, funeral from the home of his daughter, lirs. Collins

\ornturg, 421 12th street at 3:30 rme

He He liller, who died yesterday at Cincinnati in the ninety-first year of his e was

I
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‘100 of Judse of the Sth Judicial circuit at
-1(\-




- G
j v
* “
& =

nz Octoter election of 1880, and servad the'full term of eizht years, from Jan 1, 1581l. At

ne expiration of his term of office he was an Independent candidate for re-election, btut was

N

W

"gh‘(sated ty the regular nominee of the Democratic vartye

“ Judge lcGinnis is tall of stature, end has a commanding presence, He is courteous and
olitey, and is generous to a fault. He is a good lawyer, and was highly esteemed as a Judge.
4n 188L, . he removed from Guyandotte to the prosperous city of Hurtington, where he now

- jesides, and is engeged in the successful practice of his rro-ession.

S5
(End)
The first MeGimnis in this section was Allen. A. McGinnise. IHe married a Holderby. (See

o Thornburg). His children were Dr. Allen licGinnis, Ira J. LeGinnis, John %W. lcGinnis, and
22% *

Wirt lLcGinnis was also a trother,
llonzo (Ion) leGinnise The daughters were Minerva licGinnis who married Agusta Handley, America

feGinnis who merried W. L. Maurin, probally a brother to Dre He E. laurine They lived in

wyandotte on Richmond Streete Sarah P. leGinnis married John W. Thorunburg. She was the

bther of He Oe Thornbturg. Allen MeGinnis was a doctor and graduated from Cincinnati ledical
chioole He married Iizzie Thornburg, daughter of Thomas Thornburg of Barboursville. The

emily is all deade He had a son and two daughterse. The son was William Wirt named for an

gncle, He died vhen he wa: just a young toye. His two daughters were Jennie Fo. licGinnis who
itarried Fo F. Stewart . Made their home over at the Doctor'se. Fletcher died about forty years
#20. She died July 19,1936. She was seventy years of age., Ly wife died in '33 on September

2. She was bvorn September 1k, 1863. larried Octoter 7, 1890. The next was Judge Ira MeGinnis.

e first married Kate Hite., She died and years aflterwards he marriei a Buerhing. SHe’was the
ougest daughter of Fredericl: Buerhing. A son of this union is Ira J. licGinnis who works for
lumber companye.

John We McGinnis lived over in Virginia. Lon McGinnis lived at %ecodstock, Virginia, and
zilliaﬁ lived in Virginia. Another McGinnis was H. LcGinnis. I don't know whether he died in

Jirzinia or in Texas.

-]
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INTERVIEW WITI IENRY CLAY EVERETT

When I first came to Guyandotte in 1858 there were very few stages rune. They quit

Yning stages before the Civil War. They did away with the toll gales and had no stages

"~ #n the James River Turnpikee I saw two or three stagese They went by way of Charlestone
. fhey went by steamboat up the Kanawha River. Horses and buggys were mostly used and their

, pm conveyencese The drover business was done away with after the Civil Ware. My father

jold me that hogs were turned into the cornfield and fattenede Hogs cut the corn themselves

ind ate ite There were five or six acres of corn in a small field.

,U&},wn/vbe)‘(_,

There was a stage stand on,Crummete The fivst night from Kentucky, I stayed with Lucien

. licketts. He was a cousin of minee We all got up the next morning early and saw the stage

© some out of the stage stable which stood right on with four horses to ite Dre Ricketts lived
}%n the corner of Mai%g and Bridge Streets. The stage stable was on the corner across Maiq%
% ttreet from Murphy's Drug Storee That was part of Henry Miller's lot where the garage is nowe

oo denry Miller's house stood almost in front of my present residence. Dre Ricketts! house was

qurned during the Civil War. It was a brick house two stories highe It was a fine Liouses

- There were two houses on this square at that time. The other house was occupied by Dudley

ithe We built this house I now reside in in 1913 ;Zéaz—-O:ZZ%k/L—-¢444L—0V?2<7-ZZ;<;_
(o Gerrried heore—dl_

An old darky wes holding the bits of the horses attached to the stages He led them down
’iqé Streete Then went around cn Guyan S%reet. I followed the stagee When they got the
essengers in and the luggage on top, the driver got up to his seat and let them go.. They
tarted in a hand gallope They went that way clear up above Barboursville.

Sarnfto s /

- . . . ) i ¥
anged at theAHandley nlaces There were stations every ten miles. The horses went in a

The horses were

prd gallop on level lande They went on this side of the river. Crossed thc old Mud River

{idge'a? Barboursvilles The James River Turnpike crossed at Barbousville and came down at
A

seridge. hat was the original James River Turnpike. The people of Guyandotte built a good

oad from here to Barboursville on this side andﬁbuilt a bridge over Mud Rivere This saved the ﬁ
\re, They wanted stage coach to come through Guyandotte instead of having steamboats ’L'.ra.nsf‘ei“w/‘“1

- == i

;;illIﬁssengers at Holderby Landing. People gﬁing west in covered wagons used to camp waiti?g

/

; . v
¢ §°T steamboats in what is now a cornfield below the 3rd Avenue bridgee James Wilson bgi}t the

GEmeEe

ST
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Tpper Mud River Bridgee You could come aoréss at Barboupsville at foot of the hill and come

Jvﬁhrough old John Miller's place right down on through Pearidge. Norway Avenue is now where

J~é,mes River turnpike used to be. It came into Huntington at the Holderby Landinge They
)
£ . . :

fere going to put it down where Charles Everett lived, where 10th Street is nowe Charles

frerett was cousin of my fatherse. His father and my grandfather were brotherse. Charles lived

rﬂ?here the C & 0 depot (freight) next to river was. His house was their officee Charles Everett
;as taken prisoner in the war and taken to Columbus and he died therees He 1s now laying out
'j;n the Spring Hill Cemeterye The Court House is on part of Charles Everett'!s lande
The ferry was kept by one of the Harrison?Durteqi, Crossed in a flat boat and afterwards
;;bridge was built across the mouth of Mud River. It was a covered bridgee They tore it down
ind replaced it with an iron bridges. It is still standing. The bridge above the Reese farm is
ihe main Mud River bridge. They moved the turnpike from over on that side of the rivere

HOTELS
There was one called the Forest Housees It was on Guyan Streete It was kept originally by
‘;jmhn Ge Wrighte Afterwards it was kept by John and Fe McKinnis, sons of old Al LicKinnis, brothe:
im Doctor McKinnise He went to Virginia Legislatures.

Another was called the Eagle Hotele It wus half a square from the other onee The Forest

fouse stood on the east side of Guyan Street and right on the Ohio River bank. It was only a

iwo story brick buildinge Jacob Baumgardner, the father of Jim Baumgardner, ran the Eagle

éotel on this side of Guyan Street, ri%ht. étzzﬁggzgruner had a frame hotel on the banks of
;he Ohio River. He was the father of‘Henry and Jime. Both went into the Confederate Armye
%enrff%as killed in tg; war but Jim came back and married a Framton down below thtinéton.
dob Kyle married one of Henry Baumgardner's daughterse Hezikiah Thornburg lived where Ritter
i'ark is nowe He married the older daughter of Jacob Baumgardnere Millie Baumgardner never
farriede She died younger..

| 4 FOREST HOTEL

When the war broke out, John Mcxinqis and e Mdg&nnis, sons of Allen McKinnis were rumning
he hotele John G. Wright started it., He was a noted hotel keeper along the Ohio River. He
f’'s gone before I came here. People got of;:the steamboats and stayed overnight at the Forest
fotel and then loaded up on the stage. Henry Clay and Thomas Benton went. that way going to
‘ashingtone After they quit the stage, the boats took the passengers on through to Ch;;leston.

L
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' {railroad was built from Philadelphia. The merchants used to get their goods that waye The

‘ : =) [ecebuing
jpysons and Pe.. Smith bought goods. Short line railroad from Philudelphia4577pped thém to

.'Fjeamboats to Guyandotte. It was the B & O railroade They distributed the goods by steamboats
¥

?p these rivers--Big Sandy and Guyane. Anthony Lawson was one of the great Logun merchentse Ile

Jjied with cholera and is buried up here in 5th Avenue Cemeterye

Albert Russel was an old stage drivere He joined ;pe Confederat Army and came oute Had

family and died heres One of his sons_liveShere yet., His name is Roy Russeles He lives up

; ‘ INenlrieg Lo

in Main Street and has an antique store on 3rd Avenue in Guyendodie, St Meri Russel was &

ioo“l preacher, magristrate, and mayor of Guyandotte. The stage driver, Albert, got to be a
}

iver pilot in later life after the stage coache. He married Hiram Moore's daughter.
{ g " &

3

f CHURCHES

; There were three churches-=the Southern Methodist, the Northern Methodist, and the Baptists
i8?1:Zﬁ2wMj N o Uiene 1?>
forthern Methodist originallyk ocated on Main Streete. It was built along about 1859 The

jther church was already heree, There were the old cemetery is on 5th Avenue was the church

- before it was divided. Some of the early preachers were Burwell Spurlock, John T. Johnson,
”;}nd Se Te Mallorye John Te Johnson ceme from Kentucky over hery I think. IHe wus & chaplain

?‘}n the Southern Army. He used to preach here, Burwell Spurlock was the greatest of early

/ lethodist preachers heree He went with the Southerners. He married my father and mother in

the early '40'se

Some of the school teachers were Whitney and his wife when we came here in'%8. They

= left here when the town was burned. They came originally from the Easte The Latulpleg —
4

@_got a lot from the McKinnis's originally known as lot 1lle McKinnis owned it firste The
Jouse of Thomas Buffington was the only house left standing on this whole square when the
“; ffovm was burned in 1862. Dre McKinnis lived there over fifty years after the Civil Ware

leckey, & Union man, saved the house from being burnte

The Carol House was here when we camee It was a stopping place during the building of
the railroad =fter the Civil Ware The C&0 was half built before the ware Andy Dick fell in
tut and was killed at Barboursville., James Reynolds was killed alsoe Lucien Ricketts was

orn at the Carol House. Dr. Ricketts originally lived there and sold it to the Carolse

They were Irish people. One of the daughters still 1livss there, Mamie Carole They are

Catholics,
[%¥¢Te] cS 7
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Guyan Street is located along the Guyandotte River. The first building when I came here

et (__
/s Beckmen and Enshimer Clothing store on the corner of 3rd Avenue and Guyan Street on the

Q’Zst sides It was burned during the Civil War, November, 1862, Next wus IM

seneral Storee Jim Sedinggfjs father ran a shoe store nexte He wus also a shoe maxer. He
e ey . =

Se—

Pade your shoes according to measuree. Jim Sedinger was in the armye The old man died during
: !

%he Civil War. His son lived until recent years. He learned the plaster, trade. IHe and

Loris Latulk® ran a nlaster shop. Lewis was son of 01d Victor.

| A darn 8 :

§ Next wes ‘n}EEEEEELE_EESEl. After part was burnt, he kept a hotel uvon the Ohio River
éaah. He afterwards bought a ferm up on Mud River and lived and died there. Next was a store
ceot by Thorn Dusenberry. He married into the old Martin lcore family end he lived here in
tovn and had a store. Next store to that was the Boston store run by Lucien Woolcott and
f&nry Everette Everett was an uncle of mine and he was captain in the Confederate Army.

e raised a border rangers here and was captain of ite In Jenkin's commande I was not in
khe armye. Hglgggpz,ggg_ggffgl'owned the néxt stores George Holderby was the son of Robert
'igﬂolderby and St. Mark Russel, Jre They had a dry goods store. It was burned during the
;Nﬂro

The first store on the Ohio River bank was the one of Eli Waltone. Lived where John

{Beale now livese Next waé the Latulel Bake shop fronting the Ohlo River right next to the
-;;For t Hoteles O0ld Victor L&t&le& was a saloon keeper. The seloon and the bake shop were all
4 A

~ {ln the same building.
The first house on Guyan Street on the east side cornering on Main street was John We

.ijite. His wife was Melindec McHahons, sister of General Wayne McHahons John Hite had several

. tdauphters and no sonse Selina married a Masone Vietoria married a man named Romaine. Romaine

died soone There were no childrene. She lived with her father when we came here. Josephine
married Ed Smith who lived across on next corner, one of P, Smith's sonse. Another daughter
lamed Ade merried George Holderbye They lived around on Richmond Street just the second

hows e from the corner on the east side of Richmond Stree£. Another daughq%g?med Kate married
R Mo?innis. They lived just above the B & O railroad on the left hénd sides She died there,

The house is still standing.
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James Vangﬂiver wes connected with the stare line as manager of it. The Eagle lotel stood

|
;i § _
woxte There was nothing between Forest Hotel and the Eagle Hotele Mrse Holderby bullt somo

little houses afterwardse There were gardens connected with lotse Stables for horsos end

|
cows wers on the alleys in back of their housese..

Henry Miller's lot run up to Bridge Street. Northern Methodist church was the first on
the square. John Beale lived where Eli Walton dide Next to him was Austin Smith fronting

the Ohio River on what at that time was known es Front Street and has since been wu§40% iya3°
Csdlig) aad

The Millers that ran the Buffington Mill lived on Front Street facing the Ohio River. lo wug
a miller for the Buffington Mille He had two or three sons and they all worked in tho mille

This mill was supposed to be the biggest mill between Pittsburgh and Cincinnatie

f Buffington Mill was a three story frame building and it had an overhead runway that ran

i
over Front Street end ran down to the Rivere. It was called a tramway. It had power trucks
that brought the wheat off the steamboats and lowered flour to them. They would send the

2% g e
' truck down there and put on fifty bushels of wheat and pull it upe They had the bunk paved

;ﬁ with stone and the tramway run over Front Street. I am not sure whether the rails were wood

i or irone It came to the second stary of the mille They made flour and put it in barrels

and they shipped e much of it Southe They built several boats and loaded them with yro duce

 wmd flour and bacon. They built them right down on the flat. They build steamboatse

é There was one named the Dr. Buffington. It was taken South loaded with flour and stuffe

&5 ?he boats were sold dovm theree The Dr. Buffington was sunk or wrecked some Waye They took

ler up a swift buyou and struck & treee

3
1

% Mrs. John Porter has a diary that George Hayslip kepte It shows the date when the
|
fuyandotte bank was robbed. It goes back twenty-five or thirty years. He died about five

r six years agoe

The only carding machine around here was up Mud River waye In later years there B S

3
3

4
j tevart
?bOlen mill here. Roseberry and Eastman had e mille It was burned and afterwards Ste

i

ﬁfothers ran it. Roseberry came here from Mason Countye The Stewart Brothers built snother

P11 on the corner of Main and Richmond Streets. It wis a brick building. The names of bia

184

fstewart Brothers were Hamilton, Ed, and Fletcher. Part of the mill is still standinge

\5\
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flood almost destroyed ite. Water got all over their machines and they didn't start it any.
moree These Stewart boys were sons of Burgess Stewarte. They lived on Main Streete Fletcher

‘lewa.rt married one of Dr. MeKinnis's daughters, Ed nmr‘ried one of Preacher lial lory'se
femilton married one of Crawley Bill Smith's daughterse. Crawley kept a hotel on the Ohic
giver bank next to Hilbruners after Hilbruners moved from theree They kept Logun peoplee
de kept as many of them as he could. Two or three hundred men often came there on raftse
They put up with Crawley Bill Smithe. Others would stay around wherever they coulde They
pe.d some pretty wild timese They were not bad people. 01d man Leckey kept a hotele. They
meeked him out of the windowe. This hotel was built since the ware. Other hotels were all
burned. One of Austin'!s sons built the hotel on the west side of Guyan Street down here
elmost opposite my present residence. It was burned in the floode I believe it wus the Y34

~ flodd .

» All the houses on Guyan Street were all burned. After tiie war were built up again. Not

© 2ll lots were built one Leckey was running a hotel when the steamboatg blew up right on the

are The wounded were brought over to his hoteles He lived in that hotel built by one of
‘Austins Smith's sons, Putman Smithe There were two Smith boys, Charley and Henry. Henry
ves no relation. He was the brother of Bill Wright's wife, They come frouw Virginias
Charley and Henry got on a drunke Somebody untook to arrest them but they would not be
;arrested. They went over to the post of fice across Bridge Streete Charley pretended to show
Dick Hayslip his revolver. It went off and killed the postmaster, young Hayslip. He was
_ o

itried for murder and proved it was accidentalkﬁ%’ They hungn;ury in Cabell County and took ‘

| /
it to Lincoln Countye

Richard Haslip tried to run a newspaper e little while. There was & newspaper before

the Civil War,,the Guyandotte Herald. The Cabell County Press was printed at Barboursville,

Harvey Scott was one of the owners and one of the writerss He lived in Guyandotte at the

time but moved to Barboursville.

; Buffington Street came down to the Buffington mill.: After we leave the Buffington mill
Pming toward Bridge Street toward the sight of the church, old Davy Thornburg was on that
15quare between Richmond and Buffington Streete He was brother to Moses Thornburg, the county

{¢lerk and John W. Thornburg who married a Mcﬁinnis and is father of He O. Thornburg now.
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pevid Thornburg was the only house there before the war. The churck was nexte No house o;
that square at all fronting on this sidees The Buffington mill was the farthest above. Above
‘:.ne Buffington mill was a large cornfieclde Long afterwurds De I Smith built a house opposite
the mill and facing the Ohio Rivere
The wharf was dovm near the junction of the Guyandotte and Ohio Riverse It wus kept
by Augustas Woolcott, called Gus Woolcott for shorte He lived right on ths cormer of
Bridge and Main Streete The house stood back from the street a little bit. You go in from
ilain or Bridge Street either waye
We now go dovm to Guyan Street and sturt at the 3rd Avenue bridge, the old suspension
bridgees The first house abovs that was owned by William Hite fronting P. Smith's house,
It wus a brick houses No one in it when the town was burnede William Douthit h@d & home
' there and lived theree William Douthit mgrried a daughter of Sanders Arthur, Charlotte
Arthur., He had John, Ed, and Wille. Some of the folks live here yets One of Henry Leckey's

‘é jsons lives in the coal fieldse John Dothit married Liza loore from the Dusenberry familye

fBill married an Underwood, Jemnie Underwood. They lived on Buffington Street when they

|
i
i

married long after the Civil Ware They built a one story house. Bill Douthit was a

barber,,, the only barber shop in Guyandotte. It was located here on Brigef Streete House
i

il i 08

is torn down nowe Ed Douthit lived next to his father. lMarried a Burks. Some of their

]
i
ffamily live here yet. He married the sister to Mary Burkse No house before the war above

?Douthits at alle

Up above the Carol House nearly opposite was a house that was a big square housg/and

T S

inot finishedes The frame was up before the Civil War and two or three years after Civil Wer
:Bill'Wright bought the place and finishedes It is torn down nowe The flood injured the
-foundation some way., Captain Price owned a iittle brick on Main Street.s He owned the sawmill
; ; and built boats. He is now dead and gones He was quite a business man. His was the only

sawmill here ‘before the wets He had one of these up and down saws, a sash sawe. At a

=ZCentennia1 in Guyandotte The Wilsons rigged up & whip saw and hauled it around. Wilsons

Buffington Streete Another lived up at Wilson's Switche Another on Main Street. Canadian

74 Jolm Wilson lives up there stille He cume in the '70'se Wilson Switech named after thems
/ 7
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- |[They ovmed & mill there. They put the switeh in to accomodate the mill, ship lumber, and etc.

;‘jxere two mills here at the same time. Taubez;(ad?‘a‘("r;a Wilson owned a saw mill for years just
jthis side of the C & O railroad bridge up me¥ on Guyan River. There were three saw mills
?including Wilson Switche One wus down on the flate. The American Car and Foundry ovned it.
TOne up here at Wilsons Switch, and one up hire ét the C & O bridgee All were woriking at
?the same time. Thre Taubern%g;Wilson wes on'the Guyan River road just below the C & O bridge

éon.the east side of Guyan River. One of the Canadian Wilsone is still living here in.

tuppndotte just this side of the B & O railroad bridges He wes school superintendente

The widow of Willi&m Le Maupin was a school teacher in the early cayse His widow lived on

tais very lot where I now reside. William Le. Maupin was a conductore

. ‘Allen McKinnis's farm joined ourse They were a quartef of a mile aparte Dre Maupin
ffdied before?the Civil Ware. America McKinnis lived with her father all during the Civil War,
.;;He originally studied medicine in Ceredo.

Guyen Street went up to B & O railra d bridge. Nothing was on the lower sides We will

,now start at the upper end of Guyan Street on the east side and come down. The firsf house
}on Guyan Street on the east side coming down this way was Erastus Wellington. It was a log
{house, singikpen log housee More was built on.to it aftervards. He was the father of
?Noadiah. Erastus Jr., and Taylore. Then his daughter lived on the same property but front was
: gon Maiﬁ Streete Her name is Mrse. Vinson Reede She is still living on same lote

The next house coming down was the old Ezra Flowers lote His house was nearer to
;Richmond Street than Main but the lot came clear through to Maine There was only oné

;house on a lote He married a Chapdug, a French familye

The next house was occupieg by Jessie Dotsone It wus a small frame housee The

Carrotl.

' next house was Viector éE%uel's. Then the next was the €erol House which is still standinge

lext was Andregﬂkennan across the alley from the Carol House a little below ite The next
- da

| house was the Saddler Saop and Harness Shope The next house was occupied by General Wayne

7}(_&- WL«,&M ‘

Mcilmon, He married one of Martin Moores! daughters of Barboursville. The next house was

{he P, Smith house owned by Percival Smith. It wus a large brick standing on the corner

°f Bridge and Guyan Streets, Percivul Smith was the father of Ed Smith and Percival Smith,

dr., and Whit Smithe M‘M oo Wf?
' .



_.9 --

) Coming up Bridge Street, that lot oume olent up to tho ulleye. No house wus there. Just
‘, flower garden and eto. The next was rigit porwait bho ulloy and belonged to Lucien Woolcott
‘when the town was burned. He was a merciusnte Th alloy that runs up east was called the
smith's alley and right across Smith's Alloy Lucton Woolcott livede There was no other house
until you got to Murphy's corner where Gus Woolovtt Llved. All had big lotse
Now we will go up Main Street. The pirgt hondo from Gus Woolcott's was a house that
belonged to Percival Smith, built before tho civll nr wbove what is now Murphy's Storee
Bd Smith lived there when we came here in 1858e ' pnrriod Josephine Hitee. The noxt
house belonged to John Brovn Hite, a tanner. [0 Lenuer stop was on the alley Jjust above
- his house, & piece between Ricimond and Maln glraelie It wesn't on the front, but he

owvned a big lot in there and a small houée o gtory nnd @ hnlf high on the west side of
lain Street going easte. Next was Silas Clarke m uarried one of old Dre Ae lie McCorkle's
daughters who lived with Silas Clark in this houne 1t wuo & two story brick house which

was on Main Street and the alley way.

John B. Hite lived in a story and a half brluke Silus lived in a two story house just
2 .beyond John B. Hite. John B. Hite, William Titos .nd Frunc Hite were all prothers. Jacob
Hite and Joist Hite belonged to that fumily. Joh! W. Hite wus o different familye William
Hite was in the Confederate Army and John Be IHUe s huyed horgwes a tanner during the Civil

Ware
: Lyman Clark lived across the alley from Siln# Olurk bofore the Civil Were Willi)a.m
B Bite 1ived on what is mow Sth Avenue, It was on o1 Loy beforee The next was the Southern

Iugo Deitz livede Lyman Clark was &

lMethodist Churche Across the alley from the churali

. stone mason. Hugo Deitz was a suwmill mane cartar shd DeltZ}ran a sawmill across on.

‘ Guyan River before the ware Carter lived over on Ricimond Streete

yil War of Jessie Dotson. It was & one

The next house was an old house before the ci.
a:story house. Then across from Dotson's wus old it ,GroB88e Iliis son was in the Union Armye.

']it was an old dilepidated house. Jim Murphy lLive# on the lot nmows In the next house was

d now ‘ives where we started at the upper end’

& the old Wéllingfon lot where Mrs. Vinson Rec

.% of Guyan Street.
g
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We will now go to the square opposite the Jim Murphy Drug Store bounded by liain Street,
o 'guridge Street, Richmond, and 5th Avenue. Starting at the corner of Bridge and Main wus the

91 livery stable where John Beule used to have a store==-a dry goods and grocery store. William

%i-C. Rogers kept the livery stable before the Civil Wér. It was abandoned during the ware He

' married a Shelton and then moved on thg 0ld Sheltoﬁ pleaces There is no otner nouse until you

zet to the alley. The next lot wus occupied by Thomas Iayslips. The building stood fronting
‘lein Streete

The next house was Lewis Peter's o@ the corner then of Bridge Street and Richmond Street,

. ' The next one was occupied and owned by Thorn Dusenberrye No one lived in the next house
around the corner on Richmond Street and there were no other houses until we reached the
alleye The Dusenberry house is still there. The next was the Baptist churche The original
Baptist Church was dgstroyed during the war., It stood right on the same foundation as the
church as‘is there nowe It was built along about the 170's after the Civil Ware

| The Sedingers and Robert Stewart were two of the influential members of the Baptist
Churche Co K. Bremmer wes also e member. Frank Hite's folks were also Baptists at that
time. Afterwards they joined the Methodist churche Edgar Hite got to be a preacher in
the No?thern Methodist church. There was no house above the Baptist church until you

came to the Russel Addition. Coming north on Richmond Street, Preacher Calvin Reese lived.

S

At this time Reverend John Calvin Reese lived on the east side of Ricihmond Street. This
was in 1858 He lived there several years. His oldest son was born there. His oldest /
Jotan <. rPeeces
son, Andrew Re&S, is now in Oklahoma. Mrs. James Hagen is his daughterigf Calorte
The Baptist wasn't destroyed by Union soldiers the day that the soldiers burned the

town, but the next the Home Guards came here from Ohio and burned ite Not only the Baptist

¢ Church was burned, but also the flour mill was burned and Robert Stewart's house was burnede

.‘§ §Years afterward Ira McKinnis, an attorney, succeeded in getting the local Congressman to put

¥

%:;a bill through Congress allowing indemnity to the Church because of the destruction of the

£
i
i buildinge

:’ Alfred Flower's home was the next onee. After we leave the Baptist Church there were

-f no houses on the west side of Richmond Street until you struck a cornfield. That was the

 end of the street.
i /0
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We are now coming towurd Bridge Street from Calvin Reese'ses The first house was
1fred Flower'se This stood on the east side of Richmond Street. He had a large family.
v(See Mrs. Vinson Reed for this family. Also see Mrs. Charley Reed who lives on 6th Avenue
at the present time. Mrs. Emme Hagen, 1104 6th Avenue, knows about the Baptist Church as

well as the Flowerss)

The next house was the old scihool house and city hall, now £hé Masonic Hall. The
next house to that was where Henry Carter lived during the Civil War aﬁd beforge le was
the Carter of Carter and Deitz in the sawmill businesse. The next one to that was where
my Uncle Henry Everett lived. My uncle went to the war from there. Next to that lived
Albert Russel, old Ste Marik Russel's sone (See Roy Russel for this family, grandson of
old St. Mark Russele Reverend Hiram Moore was this Roy Russel's grandfather.)

St. Mark Russel's home was on Richmond Street. The house is still standing. The
next house was where George W ﬁblderby livede The next was a Chapman homee He:Oe
Thornburg has lived there sincee When we came here the Chapman home frontgd‘on Bridge
Street.' Going uD Bridge Street is no other house fronting it at the Civil War time on
that side of that section of town. It had not been built up yete |

Going up Buffington Street we turn toward the righte The first house to the right
was Dudley Smith'se The house is still standinge He was the father of Irvin énd Bill,
Mrse Taylor Wellington and Mary Smithe He had a large familye He lived there when he
diede Beyond the Dudley Smith place was the old Peter Chapdug place. fon side of
Buffington didn't have any houses before the Civil War. On the east side of Buffing&on
Street was a cornfield owned by the Tiernans. All this section down toward 5th Avenue
was a cornfield;

The Tiernans were wealthy people heres They lived up‘in about Athalia but they
owned a good deal of property in this sectione They owned the steamboat landing.

Probably the Buffingtons were part ownerse My partner and I paid them $150 a year for

the use of the steamboat landing ri*ht dovn at the mouth of Guyan River. My partner was
‘ha&e Everette Sometime in the '80's a stone grade was built down to the Ohio River., We
paid the oity after the grade was made. The city and the Tiernans had a little suit about

ite The oity owned tie front of the streets clear to the river. This grade controlled the

/]
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{ ghe $150 which we paid the city from then one
Just beyond the B & O railroad on the eust side of the Main Street stood an old Chapman

u piacee Then tiere wus an old brick house which stood there with a row of cedar trees that

-

led to ite It stood fifty or sixty feet buci from the road. Rudolph Deitz lived on the

past side of James River turnpike just below the Everett farme During the war there were

gno nouses between the Charman place until you got up to Dietz'se Frank Hite lived just
?above Dietzeses He lived on what is now Hite Street. The next house was the Everett
Qo Rurtre alaed’ I nacle
éfarmhouse. The first house above Guyandottenwas the Robert Stewart lhouse. This is
g the last I was wcquainted withe Al McKinnis was between our home and the Reese farm, Just
}a guarter of a mile away from either house. Al McKinnis owned twenty=tiio acres between the
; Everett farm and the John Calvin Reége Farme
Robert Holderby ovmed that farm above Russel Creek as far back as I can remanber, ter
; his death Gates bought it of the Holderby heirs. Gates broke up and moved away. He died
.}5 ten or twelve years ago down about Irontone A fellow from Charleston came down and lived
 there. He built a barn there.
Simon Altizer lived there alsoe It has always be my understanding that Simon
Altizer did not commit suicidee They had been using some meparation for bugs in the
house, He was a drinking mane He reached up into the locker where he kept his whiskey

in the dark and got the bottle of bug preparation by mistake and took a big swallowe It

burned his throat very badlye. Before they could get to him, he was deades

o
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